AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) AGENDA
Thursday April 6, 2023 - 9:00 A.M.
Amador County Transportation Commission Offices — Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685
Conference Call Option: 1(267)807-9605, Access Code- 312875#

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification
or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact Amador Transit System staff at (209) 267-9395 or (209) 267-1462
(fax). Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors,
pursuant to Government Code Section §54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons
may address the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any
matter that requires action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for
possible action at a subsequent Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per

topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1- 7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be
enacted by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a
Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, March 2023

Ridership Analysis, February 2023

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, February 2023
Vehicle Maintenance Report, February 2023

Performance Report, February 2023

Budget/Expenditure Report, February 2023

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

N oo N

08. AT GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Non-Action Items)

Modivcare Rates and billing summary. Informational only

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

09. Review FY 23/24 Preliminary Budget

10.  Approve Monthly Claims List

Future Agenda Items

11. Adjournment



AMADOR TRANSIT

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
March 2, 2023 - 10:00 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met on the above date, and the following proceedings
were had, to wit;

Present on Roll Call:

Patrick Crew, Chairman

Steve McLean, Vice Chairman
Susan Bragstad

Richard Forster

Robin Peters

John Plasse

Absent:
None

Also Present:
Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager
John Gedney, ACTC Executive Difeetor

AGENDA:
‘Motion: dehy Dlrector P?“as

Forster, Peter: %;ﬁ’lasse

#7. Compliments, ,_mplamts, and Service Requests; Director Forster commented he
recently spoke with Senator Marie Alvarado-Gil at an event and she did say she rides the
Sacramento route once a week to have more contact with her constituents.

* Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Bragstad, and
unanimously carried to approve the Consent Agenda.

Ayes: Crew, McLean, Bragstad, Forster, Peters, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: None

Amadoer Transit Minutes 1 03/02/23



AMADOR TRANSIT

#8: AT General Manager Report:

Estimated value of ADA mini vans: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report. She noted these
vans are currently being used for the ModivCare and Amador Rides programs while they wait
for the Toyota hybrid vans to arrive and be prepared to use. Ms. Amarant stated they have
received one (1) hybrid van and the maintenance department is reviewing the maintenance
requirements for the new vans.

Director Bragstad asked how the extended care facilities or other non-profit agencies would
know about the sale of these Dodge minivans. Ms. Amarant replied she will communicate
through the Social Services Transportation Advisory Council (SSBAC) and provide flyers
throughout the community. e

responded in a couple of weeks.

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:
#9. FY 22-23 Low Carbon Transit Operatio

Controller S Ofﬁce (SCO) this morning regarding thezan) —,_:pﬂeifﬁonment amounts available, and
they have yet to release that amount. T]:;gy d1d send out notl;e_:ggihat the agencles that applied and

_She ﬂ"ied she again chgz“ked the State

ived last ye E s approx1mate1y $94,000.

e LCTOP “@pencies can now resubm1t a

‘p0351b111ty to resubmit thg_ﬂgﬁ plication that was: c@mpleted@ Y for the Upcountry Expanded
Dial-A-Ride (DAR) foizan add ;: <

somewhere=N

e=Ms= 'sarant resp

the annu&l‘budget

S

Diréctorssgareed to resubthe L%F OP grant funding application for the Upcouniry DAR
Expansmnﬁbrmg back aﬂ%solutlon next month for formal approval.

#10. Approve hly Clg;ms List:

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Plasse and unanimously
carried to approve thé claims list.

Ayes: Crew, McLean, Bragstad, Forster, Peters, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: None

Amador Transit Minules 2 03/02/23



AMADOR TRANSIT

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:
¢ LCTOP Resolution/formal approval
o FY 2023/24 Preliminary budget

ADJOURNMENT: _
At 10:24 a.m. the Chairman adjourned the regular meeting to Thursday, April 6, 2023, at 9:00

a.m, at 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685,

Patrick Crew, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

03/02/23

Amador Transit Minutes 3



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY

February
FY22/23 Service Days
16
Sacramento 141
Upcountry 293
Plymouth 269
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 342
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 301
lone 175
Dial-A-Ride 645
Logisticare 18
Special Events -
TOTAL PASSENGERS 2,184
AV. DAILY 137
ADULT 686
SENIOR 196
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 1,165
YOUTH 104
Non-Revenue-PCA 33
Non-Revenue - Child 10
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 33
Wheelchair 67
Bicycles 1
FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS

Monthly Pass 539
S7 Day Passes Sold 9
Cash Fares $1,619.34

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS

Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 244
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 41
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 17

Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 -
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 s

Mileage
Revenue miles 17,235
Non-Revenue miles 1,250



EETE A =0 CE/NLE A i LZ/0T A m—n 0Z/61 A w—tom

A

0S4
- 0SC'L xq m._-
- 0G.°L €202/2202 A4
wouj asueyd %
- 08¢'¢
Aenigay
- 0S.°2
- 0S2'¢
- 0GL'E S
- 0Sc'v B
=
- 0G.'% 9]
- 05Z's N
. =
- 052G
S
- 0SZ'9 S
= = - 0619 v
d
- 052'L
€20¢/2202 Jv3A 1voSsId €20¢ Aenugay

LISNVY.1 HOAVIAV SISATVNY dIHSH3AI



1N3AZ
‘dS

Atenigad @

- VS ANOI JFTLLAHS
Wd Y
yva VS VS L T-L 9-9 S-9 -9 £-9 <9 -9 55 -9 £-S s =5
T
(5174
&5 €01
€99

Areniga4

HLNOWATd
e T
60T

09T

LA

0L

AYLINNODdN

S 4 T

v8 18

-z

85

-

0

oot

007

DOE

0ot

el

009



“nmm G 2 mwv un > o

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS FY 22/23
February 2023

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

MONTH L L TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC

April 2022 25 42 37 55 159

May 2022 35 47 55 65 202

June 2022 41 55 69 76 241

July 2022 25 29 38 41 133

August 2022 26 29 56 63 174
September 2022 29 32 40 41 142
October 2022 43 45 52 60 200
November 2022 34 42 43 52 171
December 2022 26 35 39 46 146
January 2023 30 37 37 45 149
February 2023 29 31 39 42 141

Average Pass/day
Month of February 2023 1.1 1.0 1.4 1.6 5.1
16|Service Days

1050
1000
950
900
850
800
750
700
650
600
550
500
450
400
350
300
250
200
150
100

50 — : =3+ e - l.

JuL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

=@ Y 19/20 FY 20/21 =@ Y 21/22 —=Y 22/23



EeNS 000ss . 0sed pLM/SLIS0Z nmd_w F-gAne. _ m_‘cwu i
Lovoses HUBWILBINY PUE 27L/52 /502 S1) 8L0Z-90" -
;0E°8r88 mmmmg_..% vl w::mI psoEy n_m._ n_E:u vcm on m:_._mmum o_.om ! ov

0003 68 yjuow sy} o4 abeanp
S HA INNIATS-NON

1sbuassed-¢

2y

JeBuey prod ge6l

0do
00ts 000 9L {seB) coL# ML
%ﬁ.ﬁ& T .w.u._r_>> _wm:a _mmwm ._wmmwz_”...”.;z..i. T e e .”-m row TN
”mw.m..vmqmm. mm::otmNN wmh_._.m - . ) S .....m_‘om T
2597ES . ysem Hmu 0} %00} pue mbmﬁmn vaom_amm o TTIERA ....”m.m_‘ow No
mo.mmm_& Josuss 193 HRY mcaﬂmu m_uEm> Suojssjw3 m_.\.wvm%m A o - S m.row - or..
mm.mwm_mw mmcm_,_o _6 UM Z96Y2S # ..E_ pJo4 sm.,nmsn_ >n vmum_am._”.on._s .w S B Nmow =G0
,,.om.hm&. . mn_o vcm o_vm._ >m§.w mau umm_ﬂm:_ . o ] o6z o ous 10) sbeapy
AT e S i HA INNIATH-NON
00°0%
yer sabugssed-g
. 00 ¥X¥ 08t ¥l
0008 00'0 Sz (seb} ZoL# MuL
SRS IS Joeliiele padeidey T T L L TEloZ- 60
0ERVLE . quewubye ¢ 's10j0L Ee,, EEB _m& q Smﬁtmmw m@s ¥ mom_%m.. : el e SLOE R Ok
gLrzely . “uejoo] jo cou_mw l F_mn uleu vcm ron 0< EmoE._aﬁ dE_.a qumgn.umom_amm_ ; : ”..m._.oN.. L0
£2425% . mNNNo_‘ # 8>_o>c_ ._Booc wmm_m >>ovc_>> mES t.o._ umom_amm : 6L02-90 "
207969, - PN o R e
Booc__.w . : T R i T a5b Yuo ays 103 ebeony
—_— HA 3NNIATH-NON
Jabusssed.g
00 URGINGNg AU +0
00018 9LY/GL/STE SAu i aoejday £20Z - 20 650 sovosk  (seB) LoL# WML
1503 faenigod £2ie Ad SHNOH
ANLTIOND | 10 puon (Aeag ) 5107 AIng 20ms peunopied ggLg Bulpssoxs sqop sapeq UV | g om0 | NOLao o
o ezAmp| %00 £202 ANYNUGIS 40 HUOY 10} PALIOIS SOURLSUIE WIOL




TEOVL0LS

208 uop eyy oy ofieajy
S90EY'LE sued pue uoe[BISUl ‘leAQISE LEQ[SSILUSLED | €707 - 20 - 1aBuessRd ¢ ‘e,
£0'169'ES abpoQ SA0ID) YT - UCISSILISUR MON £202 - 20 a0 NYAVYYD 39000 71

0008 v-iNd  £202-20 0sh 850779 (seb} coz# NVYA

8

KL tRUOI a1y} Jo} aBeapyy
e Jabusssed ¢ ‘gL
Qa0 NYAVHYD 3900G 51
0008 V-iid £202 - 20 05t wees  (seb) zoz# NYA
6ro66% 6i'otof e Leztedl feoionu SemHEN |
ooses
FLISIS - 858:8 ﬁ% mémmm: pue amﬁm mwm
558958 - - Emm_.mwm mms me.%oom 7.
ZL0BLYS
8 ¥r5$
0877868
000$ 006 upowr et} 1oy aBzol
ne JeBuassed g ‘Jp-1.
0ao NYAVEYD 39000 51
600 £5£'29 (seb) Lozg NVA
S gejee Ad SHMOH
P 10 Yruoy (feag uy) cL0Z AInp eows pouniopad ggLg Bupssoxg sqor sapRq HIVdIy mmmnmmﬁm.___w waz . SUIBLD 31} JREWOINY,
o oughme| ¥ £20Z AMVNNE3 JO YIUO 10} PSLLIOHE BOURLSUIEN V101 ” 70| NOLLARIOSIQ TTIHEA




WIrEs lipzes yueluedeldel Pisiysplin jucy ) . T S IR 1=l
9¢S6I$  sped exeiqUeal puBUONMRN 0 L e e T i z0 g0
99°C90YS - 629G6)- F%muo>:_ e ¢0wxom_.. uwm_ﬂm:_ seu m>:n_ v:m meﬁm __smz S ez g
s Auepeq wgd| .
061868 SAD PUe opel Aem Z mau pajfeIsu.
121988 /9891 L Al PIRIUSPUIM paoeidey

000$
¥99 Upuo ey 104 sBespy
e i Z-1oBuassey @
. UBA [20~ON
0ao0 T30SE Hsued| paog-p
00°0$ v-Id £202 - 20 05 voreor  (seB) poz# sng

1502 :
Arenige gz/zz A4 SHAOH |
Ewﬁﬁ:o 10 ol (k219 ul) 510 Ainr 2ouls psuniopiad ggL$ Buipssoxa sqop sajeq UVARY |, o TR zmm___muoa b Mmmmﬂmu__“_m>
gzoz fnp | ¥E £Z0Z AYYNYEI 10 IUO 10) PILLIOSY 9oUBLISIUIE W10L




00°0%

0zoe Aing

000$

16 yuop o) oy sBeany
" DiM Z-1efussseq g
UBRA [e-10N
0ao T308E USUBLE PIOLp

00'0 10z (seb)goz# sng

Ny e £erze SHNOH £2/82jz0 30 Sl aul aEwoInY,
FAUVINRND 10 uop {fein) wi) gLoz Anp 2ouis pawsopad gg 1$ Buipesox3 sqop ssjeq UYdIY | BUIPEe: JIRLIOPO| NOLLANNOSIA T 10

P | sonsen £20Z ANVNYLT 4O YOI 10} PSULIOLISY SoUBLSIUIRIY VIOL




0008

00°0%
018 yuop ey Jof sbeappy
wer OiM L-eBuassey ¢
seo/plgAy
Qo euLRIg Bl0A0) 7207
000 199 90¢Z# shg
1802
£2/2C Ad SUNOH

JAUVINMND | Arniged 0 . o
awp-o}  |uiow 1043509 (Ae1s uy) 510z Anf 2ous pewnopied ggL$ Buipesoxy sqor SRQ | WIVAIY | sebupms | SAMD S ATHORY.

£Z0Z ANVRIEgT 30 Yuop 104 peuliopad soueudjueyy qvioL | “wewero

Z20¢ A




00°0%

Z20z Anp

4 Yuoly auyp 1oj sbeapy
. DM Lwbuassed ¢
seo/puqiy
0do Buuslg ejofo}, zz0z
wo 9 L0z# sng
1802 £2ET Ad SHNOH
£TiRTrRn o
a2 £202 AUVNYE34 Jo [juoy Joi PaULIopag a2uBUSUEN 101 | #Rworo




ETTIIE (UIB6'S  BLLGYOr# 90i0Auj lopslur % ¥ 243G pue Jojiznuos E_mﬁu umumae mEmI poreisd - T 6L0Z S0
0e0zes 9LAIGLISTE o) J991S 7 -BL02-90"
ziores - Aloweq XNV pue uew. Eom_%m . 6L0Z-60
990898 - 'opniipod m_,mmtmww s34 ¢>_._n_.m,mm : - o020z~ O
BULISS T 1eaA voom mocm_:vcm_ o_‘w:mtmwm mm:m ._mmwm w_,mm : ‘...om.ow.... mo
51'808% 95Z/VOr# mo“c>c_ s csmI o -020e “..mo :
AR 74 T mm_._mﬁmm Loqg. vwom_amm . 0202 - S0
YOPRO'LS - 168229 S010AU| ._omcww xoz N% Em_Emom_QE m:_a _so_m ?me_o mw_ms_ . o oN.o..N .....mo )
gzsies - einpow Bid mojo, ST ozoz S0
m.m.._m.a as}IE 10 pue Bmy_mmm hw_ooo __O xon_ mczwﬁw aE:a mccwm“w h@soa .. i . FN.ON -..N_. :
. _,m.hww»_. v ._Ommw._ano w>m=:a mK_SNEQE 52_ Ew“ooo v:m ey Eo< mmm R S ...F..Ncw ....wo
LW s Jayeay kum_amh mmﬁ.oo m:o_mw_Ew _u:m mcEE mu mEmcm mommvo_. mo_o>:_ mc;mx ’ . B _‘.NDN <og”
£7'6928 ..ymoo.u oIpAY oxRIq nmum_amw_ . it _.Now mo..
£E18rs - w_n_mo LoumEBE pue- w._oymc._m:m cyon vmumamm . _‘mom :x
..om.wma ploo: m:_a,o_m Umm:mr_om._ Ucm Em#ﬂm O..,< vﬁmzogm_ mcmu, ._owcwncoo O>.\ N w_.wm_ ..NNON - g...
CC7ess - seal el peoeidoy | S . Z202- 90
mm..mmmw . Emwm\ﬂm o um@mr_o 31" mmc__ umcmo_o...._oﬁm“:E:oom Aoy ._mbn L _ommm.ac._oo o?, mﬁm NNON 20
0088}’ 5 sam ¢ umom_%m 2202-80
' 06°286% wn_w pue olper Aem Namc um__mﬁc_ T A : ..NNoN mo..
‘ogoses. aEm_o asoy L pue ..omwmano 9.< vwom_amm G : ..”..” _ .NNoN.-.mo...
00V . W/GLIGZZ S8U SRR e o zmozon
2LTTes seuayeq xne _ucm c_mE umum_amm . TR : L ZZog oL
i v SR mwma aYelq ‘s|eas _mmsa ESE avjeuq ._wmh umom_amm S "2Z0T -.o_‘_
096853 bnEmmmm Eotao“m __P_ m_u_mc_ r__ ._mmcu _mmr_..s umom_amm : ..N.N.ow AN
LEEs
#09°) y3uop ey o) sGes|y
e ajm ¢ toBusssed-a),
S2°02% J43aed z¢ 000 (081 £1
30°cL8 WY 16 mopum Aouobialus 197 £20e - 20 050 0vEL [9s81J Loc# shyg
1802 £Z/T Ad SUNOH
m>_hMM_uE:o ,_hﬁ__.,__._“_mm %o (fe1sy up) Loz AN sours vm_..m_._whotmn 051$ Buipa?oxg sqop sejeq m_?ﬂ_mm - m:mmmwm@ u%__suo zwc_ﬂ_umwwwh%wﬂ«mw
o1 Loz Anp E20% AUYNYSG34 10 Yluop Joj patiiopad esueuajulepy IVLIOL




£7'85E'6ZS

GC'LE0'LS  8S/LE # 2010AU| AAayo eliBI 0} pAMO] 20IAIBS 4O INO 6L0Z - 80

Lyogzs  AsseyBijpesy ubu peoedey 6L0Z -0l

692158 9LY/GL/G2Z Seul) Jesls 6L0Z- L1

526813 L60LP0r # 8210AUl SNHYH 1e pawwelboid o3 020Z - 20

¥9'L¥TS seusneq pableyd NOT Hey 020z - €0

Gzgels  Buwwelboidsy NDT suyeH 0202 - €0

vges  JepesH 430 ¥Ry 0202 - €0

LWELB'ES  LLP/LOr 8210AU| pawwelboids Juswase|da. Bnid mo|B ‘olny suyeH 0Z0Z - 90

Ly 0ez$ ued ysel) pue fquesse Jybipesy a7 He 0202 - 60

LE092% siedileD pue sped ayeig leay L20Z - #0

71'909% 914S//SzE Jeak poob sau sAlQ 120Z - ¥0

098le$  Japuijfo dois |04 J8IN0 W D/ 220z - %0

8998L5  ,0) SUejJOSUSPUOD D)y paoe|day €202 - 90

L 1ESS pIn|} pue saul| ‘*xoq Jeaf Buusals yeY 220z - L0

9zteLes 4LV peppe puejoyseB | 'spnis g pegejdal'UoISSIWSURL| MRy zeoz - L0

£5'¥81% os0y >_n_a:m pue ._Ou_om.—c_ 1uejonjal mau ||leisuj ¢c0Z - L0

¥8°652'L$ s,uyeH .Co_uocn..__mE [edlo8le 43Qg'e|qen J21IYs mau _m:_EEm._mo._ch >:E._. MBN ¢c0Z - 80

062865  SdO Pue oipes fem z mau pajje)su| 2202 - 60

008841  9LHGL/STT S8l ®AUp ¢ paoe|dey 220z -0l

67228 §q|nq Wwesaq moj| yjog pue A|quesse juby| pesy 1ybu peoe|dey 220z -0l

Se'l0e$  s,uyeH e weiBoidas pue WO/NDE 1BISY| 2202 - L)

0L%0E$ 3[NpoW (053U00 JeMmod zzoe- L1

¥6'659%

(SNOISSING) DNILYHIA - ADIAN3S 40 1NO

5261% 430 ebgg £20Z - 20

65°91% Jadim plaiyspuim 1yBy €202 - 20 vEe'l Ypuo ayy oy aBeayiy
98'e6% sped M eIq Jeal paoe|day €Z0Z - 20 ki 9{m ¢ Jebuassed-g)
E69058  1S00QOIPAY axeIq peoe|day €202 - 20 0d0 1lo1nayg gL
1E658 g-Wd €202 - 20 5T9 00€'8E L 19s81Qg Z0c# sng

1800 €222 Ad NOH
LVIWND | Keveesio (Re1o 1) 510z Ainpr 20uis pawiopiad ggL$ Buipeeax3 sqor sajeq mwﬁmg NN g s 6
o ci0z Ainp £202 ANVNYEG3 40 YIuoyy 10} pPalLIOMad adueUSILIELY TY10L




GE'096'218 00°006$ BSS66S # 9210AU| JUsLWaoe|dal yue) 430 Arayo elep 8L0Z - 0L
96681 SH00UsS JEsy pue juoi- 6L0Z - L0
02'026$ B6L/G//G2Z Sa1) 198]S ey 6L0Z - 20
000558 DEBIZ # 3010AU! 41V doys | O} UOSXOR[ I8jue) [BOIPS|N WO} pamo | 610Z - 80
A4S Asse jubil ¥y ASSY B! pesy 1By 6102 - 60
0L'9Lb$ )28 pue sha|nd Jojewa)y ‘Jossaidwod Oy WY axoid Jjeg 6L0Z - 60
Lozes 81.289%2dZ0 # Aul OV S1ybl| ¢ pue deo pus doj Jousixs ieal paoejdal Jjeday Apog 6LOZ - ZL
GBS 129 pue Ag|ind dwnd Buliss)s Jleamod Mpy 6L0Z-2ZL
69°£15% 9L¥G./5zZ s8lll 1831S 0202 - L0
150398 91/52/5ZZ Spniio4 sau sAlp 0202 - +0
v L0YS }ea] Jue|o02 palleds) Buisnoy Jeyjy iy HpY 0Z0Z - L0
15°076% %00jq 8sny peae|dal pasoubelp §laceg# 8210AUl AAsUD E)Ey 0Z0Z - L0
£6'6628 PIny pue Japuilfo doys |0y Hed 1202 - €0
6928 £9059 #9210AU| WajsAs pabieyd Jiedss Qv e LZ0Z - 90
SE'LP0'LS  60Z1L59 # 9010AUl EYEW PaDE|del pUB PS)eDO| BIqED PEQ SBPOD JINE4 NOd 1202 - 60
GUT09'1S  LZ9LB # 80loAul Ojne sjeH Jieday Dy 1202 - 60
L6618 sWy v 'sBuiysng Buuds Jeal '[ess Uojuld - ZZZZ# 9010AUl Jedal Buiyons |9 120Z -0k
RS siedijeo pue sayelq Jeal map 120Z - 0L
80'£0$ Sall} 198)S MaN L20Z - L1
26°/19'c$ Uoums Iejeay 03 salim Jamod mau ‘WD 1 pawwelboidal suyeH - uoissiWsuel| gy Ze0Z - 20
198L1$ dutejo pue jong 129|002 0} 0g.n} Yy 220z - €0
0E6L9%8  €86T #'AU| [ERUBIBLIP JINGSY HONIL 19H 220z - 90
00'529% BAOPIOD OyauRY - Bupjony | gy o) pamo | ZZ0Z - 90
v906z8 lapesH 43@ paoejdey 2202 - 90
5L9/€8 PIBlyspuIm paxyoelIo paoe|dal Jojoo( SSe|D 2202 - 80
06'£85% Sd9 pue oipel Aem g mau pajjeisu] Z20Z - 60
96'762% I O/ UO S8UolIMS Jamo) Uioq paoe|day 2z0z - 0l
£6'705% 1s00q 01pAy 2xeIq peoe|dey ze0z - LL
74'966$ 1001 a3elq Juoy ylog psoe(dey TAA A AN
0008
0 Hiuo ay3 10) abespy
(SNOISSING) ONILYHIA -IIIANIS 40 1N0O v ofm ¢ 1eBuassed-g|,
0ao 1BjoIABYD €L
o0 128'00¢ [18seIq L0y# sng
m_>_._.._.%._nw~u_z:u Kienigay €e/it Ad S¥NoH £2/82/20 40 SUuleYa aJfy ajjeWwoINny,
iw woa &,_w“w,_ (Aean 1) L0z Ainp 20uls pauopad gsL$ Buipaaaxa sqop ssjeq UIVdIY | o, gupeas sepauiopg NOILARIOSTETIHIA
03610z Ainp €202 A¥YNyg34 Jo UIUON 10§ pawLioyad aoueusjulepy IvLioL




LZyeU'es 0188 Jeys00g OIpAH sxelg T 120z - 20
GI'ZeL'es - - NNgSY yum co_mm_Em:E.r mwm 1202 - €0
39986 uoissuusuel il UmEEEmo._am‘_ m::mI _ ‘. rmow €0
0009k$ - BN BUIBUT 08D 4T SUYEH Hoqoy 1e Em_noa E.&m% msmﬁm .__Eom 10 .
Z0'06Z$ g Wo)sAs mc_mhm:o hoﬁm._oam?w m£ nmom_amw_ e .rm.ow - w.o....__
o828 ssusHeq MeNZ palleisu) o heoz80
829518 94618 # oSm sleH um:_mam._ tocw _moEom_w vcm v_mm_ Emﬂm\ﬂm o< Fmom- 60
0088L'1$ - SealeAugy . . SRR .__”_.Nwom.._._ €0
190428 “usunsnipe’ Em: ucm tw_ mm_nmo N vcm >mwm ov_mh mc_v_._mn_ L Z20Z.-10
BOP55S EmEmom_am: ._ma__mo pue EQE muma wv_mb Eo._n_ » .”. ..”..” ”__....Nmom 90 .
- LVhegs SACIP 150] ° Emg_mo ucm EBE muma mxmB Eo._u, _umom_amm_ . B 220c -._.mo.
0S'U8%S ©  palepIo - _ S ____Nwo_m - 60
ST ‘uanoIq: m._o_mu Lmt_:m I<w Eot v@.sou doc_ hmt_cm :o_mm_Emcmc 1 TR
- 06°28€8: SdS pue olpel fem g meu pajiersu - R N.N..om - 60"
9WOLS  SaINIBAIS 9LN/SL1GEZ IOd PeOBIdEY . Zeoz-ob
: hm.mmmm_. . mm__nEmmmm QEm_ peay Em: U:m Yol Umom_n_mm_ o 2202 - 01 3
s sped S¥eiq pue siojoi uoy paveyday. L zzoz-ob
000$
2e8’] purows oy abesiy
wex M ¢ Jabuassed-g|
0ado BloirRyg gy
00°0 w9ziz  |9s3IQ Z0v# shg
1809
m_>_%m<._“m%:o :H”_H_._ﬁu_ uwmo (Aeag w1} 510z Ainp wu:_mmuwhmzm._wmg 051$ Buipasoxg sqor 598 mw_m._qﬂwﬂ o wmwm__ﬂ_muwe zﬂhﬂwwmmmwﬁmﬂwmw
510z Ainp €202 AUVN¥g3d Jo YIUOol Joj pawiopad eouruSIUIEY wioL | “swero




09'129°ze$ vL'€2es si0jol juod) JyBll pue ya| ¥y 6L0C - LI
8/°69¢% 131s00q0JIpAH 23 elq paoe|day 0c0e - Lo
LL€25% 8SNoy I1amo| pue Jojeipey HeY 020z - Lo
826923 191800q0IpAH axelg pede|dey 020z - L0
15'089% 9L/5e/-Gec v 0¢0e - €0
Ge'zzZT' LS 19np pue Buisnoy janp § 9jaq | Jauoisus) Jjaq | sAs|ind a|pi ¢ siojeulale g 0Z0Z - €0
98'G0€$ wayshs ofe paysny sbuw-o z ‘aqny sayuo | ‘Jalip | olginwnoaoe | ‘Jossaidwon o/e | 020Z - €0
£2'9BES Ewum>m @C__DOU pa1se) ainssald 0202 - €0
9g'z9L$ 'dwnd wnooep oBAH 020e¢ - +0
¥5'0L0'e$ UQISSILUSUBL] 8y 0¢0¢ - 90
5Z'58L% Buiwwelboud uoissjwsues | 0202 - 20
9L vErs ]j2q mau pue Lm:CD 19}|l4 PUE JOojR|INWNOOE .._Omwm._n_EDO 19)-4 ﬁmom_amm 020¢ - 80
GL'e05$ JOINE3S 40 LNO pejesag 430 BleW 0} pamo | 0c0Z - 60
C1085'1$ usbay pue 10j0ful [an4 BEOBEY # 9210AU] BYEIN O) pemo} dou) /430 020z - 0L
00¢zss 91/5./92¢ seli| Jesig 0¢0¢ -0l
YZ'9LLS sped a)elq Jeal pue juoy peoe|day 1202 - 60
6G'L6/% ey e ‘dweio Buuds‘yaq Uojeulsyie ‘asoy Asjind ‘dwind Buues)s Jamoy 220z - €0
£5¥eTs Ajqwesse b pesH Yo 2c0Z - S0
06'/8E$ SdD Pue olpel Aem g mau pajjeisu] 2202 - 60
Z0'0v9% $10}08UUO0I pUE 950U 3PIS MO Z20g - 0l
O/v'Pnolys uej do} uo sjjoq pue sinu ‘siojeuisyie Yioq ‘ebins juejood paoe|day
L1'867'1% 41V 'sib g pappe 'isysooqolpAy ‘dwnd Buies)s jemod €2Z0Z - L0
‘Wie veunid ‘xoq Jeab Bulieels peoeiday ‘£Z/60/L0 03 ZZ0Z/01 WOl JJIANH3S 40 1LNO
§0'8Z$

(SNOISSING) ONILYY3A -32IAYTS 40 1no Gzl yiuow Joy abeajiy

. a/m ¢ 1abusssed-g

50°/LS 43 eb g €202 - 20 0ao 1910183 €I

00°LLS d3qebg €20¢ - 20 050 G86'781 |2s210 ¢Ov# sng

Z/zT Ad
%oﬁwums:ﬁsﬁﬂw " ,_w“_,,_uwmmoo (Ress u) 510z AInp muc_mmthwr& 051$ Buipasox3 sqop seleq zm_mﬁwu PO B N e

€202 AYVNYE3d 40 YIUO 104 pauioliad aouBusiulejy

V10l

NOILdI¥OS3a IT2IHIA




0£'902'¥E$ PBELES . 09GBRH AULSHOM pUB JLio JUIO! [ig Jemo] 4o JuBLIUBIY T Puejuoiy " 602~ 60
Z1582% . leq Aems pue v_c__ mm:n Jano pue ssuu Uom m_._. m.mw_ . 8 r.o.m - 60
ANAAAS ‘shisyeg Xnv pue e umom_amm .. B6LOZ -B0.
962263 opeIS YR 6102 0L
692158 OLISLISTT sal) mew.m . 6L0C -0l
9e0vSs ‘swel o__ge_g_._ WOM HRd SR . 0202--L0.
719098 o_‘w_mbﬁmmwmgz aALQ v T o A .._\NON.... Lo
YOEPES  gl/cuczzsenL leRls T S zoz-z0 -
00's814 weshs: 8920 pue duioo o< teal m.mm S e €0
£12L8$ ._Smc._ﬁ_,q e T 1202 - €0 -
00°09Z8 W03 nwEEEmo._n_ ._ch‘_&_m Bmc Umgmmg mc:mz Eougm mc_mhmso 1202 - +0
ANAAAS solaneq tog _uwom_amw_ 1202~ 80
862218 plous|os pue wmmv_:__ Lmt_:m coaw_Emcmb umomawm_ _NNoN - No. ,
061888 SO PUe OIpes Aem Z mou pajiEIsUl | 220z~ 0L
£7'e1878 | suyeH vmmr_ urspnys cmv_o.ﬁ v_ouﬂ_cmE #m _mw_ Hm:mcxw bm.__mgmw_ _ 2202 - o.r .
lgRIS . samusdIg T . Te0z-Th
1£'229% ¥es| JuejooD asoy- mc_mcm U.&_mamm  ez0Z: 10 _
‘suadijen Jead pue ‘sped oxeuq uoly ncm Jesy m_mmm __o ESo._ EEH_ R
G6'951$ M Jeyo [som uo 03004 aew __9 550 umom_%m T €202710
092
F4) UIuo 2l 103 efes|iy
- o/m 7 1eBuassed-g,
0978 qIng win} Jequie o) by NV TAA Y 00 plod 60
0008 v-iNd €202-20  set iezosz  (seB) Gop# sng
1803
m_>_._.Mﬂ.__u.w_>_:u ;HMHHM%U (Rean :a 510z Ainp mo:_wm_wm_.w:ﬂwnwn_ 051$ Buipeeoxg sqop segeq Mmﬂm_m o o0 Buypees zﬂﬁ@ﬂ.ﬁmﬂﬁw_ﬂwﬂ
-0} G107 Anp €202 AAVNUET J0 Yluop 1o} pawiopsd a2ueuauley TVLOL | “oPwero0




£r'699'$

20950}

<1202 80

: N@Nmm_‘wo _‘ &_.. wO_O>C_ m.n_u EOmv_UNﬂ O@:Mumc_ mmg_.._. 0>:U >>®Z. o . .
: 71°909$ - sau hmwum Bmz L : : : o _‘mom-mo
gLES Em_ooo pue Jioq .%:a LESS Ll igeog - g0
08" hwmm m..n_o pue o_vm._ >m>> 4 mau vm__mumc_ - B NNoN - 60
iy ; | sall Qb L. - ze0T-EL
750663
QOON_‘m uopo0I1g nmeHy - H.C@Ewc__m puUS 1UGI4 WNON -0 _‘mm,ﬁ L3UO 2y} 10) wmmm__E
09'09¢ Jayy 1 - 41v 'sibgl £e0c-20 . oM 7 JeBuassed-g)
£2°98$ sped exeuq Juoly peoejdey €202 - 20 000 pio4 610z
1S80/6  soun Jeas z paoejdey €202-20 S0 V6629 (seb) gop# sng
1509 fenigay £2/22 Ad S¥NOH
£2192/20
m>_wum.“_.mo_“_:o JO Yoy (Reao w1 610z AInr 2awis pauuoped og 14 Buipesoxg sqor soled | MIVdAIM | 10 se bupess zmm___wuwwwwn_ﬁ:.h_mﬁmw
L0z AInp 1043807 £202 AdvNyg3: 1o uoy 4ol psuLIoLIad 9oURUSUIRY TYLOL ejsuiopo




£2°116°078 8014548 - yeys mczmmﬁ Lmaa: S0B|da U :_oo mc_._m.muw um>oEmm_ ao:_ c._o_._ ) 1 m_‘own 107
SC0/88 09262200209 # 90U STLOLISTE . ST 8L0Z 80
wmv..mmm..wm - .__mnmh amo Jou10d Eo_._ do) mc_E_ma u_o:.: mSmo ommmm% wo_o>c_ i S S 8Log-kL:
8c'041$- - seuoisuey ¥eq vmom_amm . o SRR e .......m.row....[.mo .
197968 - SOPOD PRIEBID 9A0IP 159} 18}S00q EEf mxm._m_ R, : : Lo S ..”_ L .. mFON =
co.owmﬁ. mmvm_n_ ._wa_>> . Ucm . N e ) ONONurO
€708 " speyleg 1ybu pue o] Umomamm i R L ..ONON -20.
002588 . - __._smmmasoo OV Mo yBY S e g0T-ek
101888 - Josueg. 3pixo cmmob_z Ry S zogen
ZOPEELS . uoeipey gy _ e s g 90"
oo.omww } wmm.ﬂmso& wmc__ pue Lommmanu umom_n_mc do:_ Bmmmaeoo o< e E.NON. 90
6y'e6es - .” .vwmhm:o _o_._m Emwwxw _um:m:: n_Eoo av. hmmc umom_amm o S e ...._\.NO.N.J No
SL0P0 Nm 292561~ _.#mo_gc_ cowv_omﬁ. me mw>_._n_ _.smz . SRy 1202 - 80
bliwes enolp 150 1:7$9P00 um:mm_u ucm mo:mrmn 58 w_.wm R T .._ L NNON.L.WO..U
O0B'BLS: " jun mm_n_ sy s ..”.N.NON.J..@O..,
WE..RN.@. o Em_oou _mm m nmvnm Emym\ﬂm mc__ooo um:msﬁ v:w x:ﬂmmSm Em_ooo nwom_amm : B NNON-@O
106°28¢€$.- : .wmw _..Em o_vm._ >>_,N>>mc _u _mwwc_ e - NNON mo
A%
44 Loy syy Joy sbea)iy
0go [eAe|S Arayg ploz
5e deD yue) JOYSEM pIBIYSPUIA €202-20  Sz0 290000 ([asd1Ip) COSE sng
1809 nido
m>_%m<._u_.doqu._:o Mmf.__mom__ (Aean wi) 510z AInp oo:_mmmﬂwv.—m._wmg 051¢$ Buipsaoxg sqop sazeq m“@mn o Mm__wm%cme zw__”um_wwmwwﬁmﬁww
slozAmp | 491800 €202 AMYNYG34 1O YUOK 10} pauLiopiod souBUSUIRY Tvipl | feveRo




ELE0ES  YO0ZSS  piNid exeiq Jepuijo: Seiq Jeise T T 0 - oL
0008s$ . Aeil Asepeg. . . i gLog- e
SEVEBS. - §'ZZM0L/SST S8l Jeals Loz~ 2l
269%eLS §22/04/6GZ deoss sau) Jesy 610220 -
95'607% 19yseb pue sayy Bupeays Jamad ..Bmoon_ o..EE mxm._n_ zwm BL0Z- 0
EVE0Z8 - splejleg opu se s pue Em: ucisuadsns Jea. vmom_amm B0~ 90
00'£88$ peBieyoai pue paoeldey peq Jossaidwod Dy Jeay. - v 6L0Z- 80
PO 4p9S - 10 Nﬁmmmwoom# AUl DBAY 0) UMOD Hsw Em_m .hmc__Em_mE eleq mu_?_mm wee o gLoe - 80
PUwZs  shisyeg Xny.pue uew _omom_%m _ 6,02 - 80
0£190'28 - G'ZZH/0L/SSZ SSAL PAU(Q _BL0Z - L)
ZVITENS . ZZ1ZLE0Z00LD 9010AUl mzmm_ e 020210
89'608% Josuas paads ogin) ey’ Emﬁoa uwmocmm_o o R R TIE PR 0202 - +0
Gz'gezs - Jossardwod Oy juold mwm _ S LT 00T 7 L0
B6GYZIS . uonIDUB MR ¢ S S 0e02 - L0
90¥8'ls £0SEBLSD-L# 2l _._omv_omﬂmmzs m>_._n_ m_.mm ; 0202 - 20 .
P98 Josues:XON pooeidal ncm pasoubelq h..Emo onuy E_wn_ R 1 wo__
820618 @nss| NOT 9Y99E1L800M 9I0AULOMY BYS( ‘SOOI u_o sso| Emt_EmE_ S 20z -0
rzass £LE L 8# a0l0AUl BleD one- SjeH 1e Um.__.wn_mm O< IR, e leoe - 80 _
66'G0¢$ SISHY JIe puUe Is)|u [ah) mau welshs ey pelesp mmvoo H_smn_ _mBon >>o." - '1LE0E - 80
¢.Ncnwmw o welshs ayeaq Bupyred sy o) 40}28MU03 pUE sauy| ur mu_mm_ vwﬂmoo_ ._opm_vmw_ mwm N ] .. P A YA AW
01218 . Alquiasse yon|o ey peoejdey _ . 220z - L0
ETETETS - LLLLESOTH AU s1ag - Jieday uojsusdsng .. 2202 -80 ",
06°286% -Sd9 pue o[pes Akem g mau paj|e)sy;- WL e 2202760
LG'GrES Jue|ooo. wco__m.m 9. snid V_EB mm._:m Em_ooo SRR e ."..._.”..NNo,w - :.”.....
¥1'26$
18 Lpuol 3y Jof sBeajiy
%518 J3arebez €202 - 20 0ao reago Arsy3 yLoz
619/ 1ebuey 1sneyxs | pue Jajy Lids UoISSIWSUEL Ja)y [on) ‘V-Nd AT A] TN A 96¢'19) :omm_E p0S# sng
1509 Kienige €Z/2T AL SHNOH
AT 10 o (Reun ul) 5L0Z Anp 90ws pauuoped ggl¢ Bujpesoxg sqopr soeq | MIVdTY | o5 Bapres NOlLa R o
sioz Anp | 1HED £20Z AYVNAGI JO YIUOW 10} paulIopsg sauBUJUIBY IVLOL | R0




ZF60'e%

8102-80 .

00°051$ - .co;m__mﬁwc_ U_m_cmvc_a

199618 €1:51.56688004 “20I0AUI Ec__zm_en_ 8&; u_m_r_mvc_a,_ S 810g 90

LTS - d3ag £§ ﬁo_Emm >wmm ., mcﬁcmw:wﬁmm: 43098y 6102~ 80

856048, - Eﬁm\nm vmmhmco 189 pue L_ommmEEoo o< apIs rwm mwm o -0202 - 90

186568 - Jepealy 0} weysAs mc__oou vamam(_ ._mumwr_ u_mm_ mwm 02025 L0

weees o sany aALQ puey SN O 02027 OF

.E..mww.w nu m:_ s nmom_am: mnma mv_mb mem m.wm ST .” . o L 1202 - 90

65'919%. . sped pue’ s1j01 oY MON " - (1 0}

07609 - SouB JOBIS MM - DLHS 12 S Jey ommsmv _mmss uo._ S zeozvo

YTBE6S . GGl W/OL/GT SOIR AP, deosy g S 70g 0

10599+ 21 19915 JUBU painjound pedeldey U e 80

L kummw m.__..wme Em_ooo MBU: 55; pai| LE m>_m>__mn >>m: um__m«mc_ mmo_._ o .NNON mo

Y5'652$ S MBU Lo rnom Unm umo.m_amg wwwor_ memwc..hmm._ £on um>oEm._. Em_ooa. Umc_mt_n_,.... § o

106°18¢5 ..._..mn_o vcm o_Em\mmBN_.sm: m mﬁc_ . SRR ..”.MNNON....@O

151188

068 luop 3ty Jog sbeapy
0L€Z8 43aebzvy 0ao seuipuBe.d 10z
Lyees SA0IP 183] pue [lo Jeeb yum pejp ‘suid Japijs pue sped €C0C-20 619 0B6°26 :mmw_E G0G# sng
aelq ‘'sdno Buuesq ‘sbuuesq spis 1yBu ‘si0)01 axelq Jeas paoe|day
102 eruae £z, NOH
mawuﬁwﬁ:u D”an_uﬁ_”_o___"..__ (Keis ui) gLoz AInr souis uwm_.m._wnma 0SL$ Bulpesaxy sqop sajeq mw_m_wmmm 0 ww%ﬂ“e th__muuﬁwwwww”%_ﬂmw
cLoz Ainp | 1043590 €202 AMVNYE3S 40 LPUOI 10} PaLLLIONa SauURURJUIR) TVIOL | o0




€885 OVEEES  auUO MoU Bl I 5_3 EEE Em_m.m,.ww_ S Tekoz- Lo
021955 :saup m>cn:u : RETOIE IR IRl SN ”____m_‘ow or
81'¢8l$’ - sped mxm;m_ ._mm._ pue EEH_ TR e m... 810Z-2L -
95298 . G'6l W 0L/0FZ SellL 18alS i _ L BL0Z Tl
opees “Asse sinpow xa|} [EoujIele uwom_amm _ 0202-£0
yL08SS jsoy PNy pue ﬂwxmwm n:I m_mmm _mmc_>> EQE mxm_n Eot mwm oo 1020g - 1703
PUEs - sfisneq yog ugd : s _._._._,_omow 90"
620078 101S00QOIPAH MR B R RN [k
867EES - siovseb pue ey duind, m:_._wmwm ..Qsoa m_wm P N i T A
N4 sausyeq nmomamm _ LS 1g0g 50
91'909% $0.l} 1931g MaN ' S T 202 80
G691~ - ooiMIes co_wm_Em:m.: pue mu_?_mw g _2n_ Lo e ______.Now_-__mo_____
Ov8IZ'LS © SN BAUD G'BLI0LISHE ¥ el g0
SS98L'IS -+ Jeyy usalos pue 4opeay u_m_n_ W_wm_ SRR 2202 -50 |
06'£85$ .wn_mu pue: o_uE >m>> Z mau Um__mww:_ SR ._...” L .NNON mo
06968 seaploorsz e TR0 b
10191 - Jeampuey 5.3 w_uma mv_m._n Eo.c mom_awm B ....”.Nmow b
£F90vS - mopum cm_m uoneunsep Lo sse|b :mv_o‘ﬁ umom_aom_. B e _NNoN Ll ”_,_,m
950668 JQSSAD -plmspUMpeYEIdeY o zaggeg)
08 %8

Z8L'T Uauop 8y Jog abesyiy
0eve$ 43geb ¢y £20Z - 20 -
01°€2$ d3gebgy €202 - 20 0do HANILHOITNA 2102
0008 v-Id €202 -Z0 . 08¢ sr€'96  (|osalp) 90G# sng
1502 Aeniga €T
AT 10 N (Kexs wi) gLoz AInr souls uwwmhwm% 0SL$ Buipssax3 sqop sojeq m”_qﬂm_m Nt T
SrozAmp | 940D £20Z AMVNHLI 40 O 10} PIULIOPS SdUBUB LRI WLOL




8160871

05°008$

seueneq om _u_mom_am__m ..

8102 - 11

pOTeis . SeNlIeALQ IBSY 6l ; 8102 - 1L -
0ev88% §'61/02/S¥Z Padig “saii} o8)s Mo Z. o 610¢- L0
22'528% Bury O pue pun mc__ucmm pue Lmumwr u_m_m nmom_amm_ . Bl0Z-90 -
61661 sped a)e.q Jesi pue Juol4 - cEL L e 610¢ ~L0 .
02988~ seur] deosy §'6L/0L/0VE: S . 8102-80-
CLGE8S  JepESH 43 MY 0202 -90 -
000265  sedll eANg: 0202 - 60
Z8816% lopesH 43Q. w_,mm : oNoN 60 -
:62'998% 0. 9% ©3d peppe L_owmmanu o< rm_ mwm .-1202 - 20
S.Emw . S 19913 §'6L/0L/SYE : SETERRR P .rNoN. €0
yves Polfejsul selenieg MoN Z- . . o .. 120260 |
EVGSTLS  J0E961SD-L # 90l0AUl ey :omv_om_, vw_“ﬂmc_ mm._z m>:v _.smz - 1e0g -80.
/51688 suid opjIs .mm.a__mo wvma v:m m_mmw @28 mv_m.ﬁ Eo.i N_ww_ NNON ¥0 -
WA A1 TR [ Nmom mo .
~ leeb ﬁm__mn_ nu m:_ Ucm .*msoo n_:c _mww mmum._ mmc:mmn _mm_._>> _umomﬁmm_ : .
¥8'68.8 - G'61 mm‘_fmm;wm e R S N § o Nwow__._ oo :
‘zreess - sdeosy gBL (b)) o __ P ”_”__ STl gzog- g0
06'/888 .  SdO pue olped >m__sm >>mc vm__mwm:_ S 7208- 60
S06LL$ ...mnma ©YeIq pue sjeas ‘sIojod, el L_mE vmom_amw_ SRR 4 4 A A A B
£o'9gis
£89'C Qauop ayy 104 abeapy
08'0¢% d3a eb g¢ £202-20
SIR 74 43aeb gy €202 - 20 000 YIANILHOENA 2102
80LELS ey aie peoerday ‘v-INd €20z-20  0§°¢ ekl (|9salp) J0G# shg
1509 faenugay €eiez Ad SUNOH | czmzeo sufeyo o1 agewoy
NLVINAND | - uoy (Re19 u1) 51.0Z AInr sous pounopisd ggL$ Bulpseoxg sqor sojeq | MV | sosebupes: [EUD 81 dfewoiny,
2jep-03 PR NOILI¥OS3a I TIIH3A
5102 AR 4043803 €20Z AYVNYG3d 0 RIUO J0j pauicliad aoueusjule|y IVLOL 1LoRo




1825183 PR : SO I B
voTeLs .w%omm m 2 mmE anug _ o N R O wSN 9_,.
ZZIpI$ - 430 paliled Asse.un’ mc_u%m :mwmﬂ_ mwm e '6102- 60
AL TL T pebueyo pue .,wbv pue: _omwwac._oo paoeidar n_oE o< EE Emc *..610%-80 :
mco.mm% VevGL # mo_o>E mc_z,o“ mm>mo hmc_;nmum‘c B _om B vao .“. R S mvow mo g
ST fei Kioneg S 0202720
02'298%. - dedad aay aAug ¢ _ o T __”___:_m__omo.w. -0 |
0LP9PS - Buuim ncm Aejas cE .ﬁomcmv:oo ._mb_u (_omwwano O< vmom_amm_ - ”.._..omow -S0
019098 . -seur) 19915 G BLI0LISYT B T I VT A O
91928 . sped pue sjees __o _mmca m,_oao.m mv_mﬁ m__mm : B Lt (274 -0
PLIES - sausieg MONZ- S Z0e - 60
06YBLS ..mc:m&m Ul Beag i TN SRR S i zeog - 50"
0922818 - seung |le soeidey, Sl B T Sl 22072 90
06888 .. SdD pue olpes. >m3m>>m= um___sm:_ S e 20T 60
_0v'6.4$ - siess [lo Buyeaq/siojol oy nmom_amm 3 L i TR0 b
06'16L$
G6S°L juoly ay3 Jog abeeyy
R J3ameb iy €202 - 20 -
£99/$ ey uds | ‘41vsibg €202 - 20 0ao YINITIHOITYS 102
oress g €20z-20 @y ohze0r  (j@salp) gog# sng
1500 Arenige £2/2Z Ad SY¥NOH
TIN50 won | (K1 ) 510z Ainr souss pousiopod o 1§ Buipoeoxa sqor | seleq | MIVQ3Y | sose bupea NORe
ghoz Amp | 14300 £20Z AMVNUE3 10 LPUOJ 10} pauLioyiad souBUSIUR)Y TvloL | “RweRo




95°081'2$

19518 g-Wd 8L0¢ - L0
26'58¢% 10:8505018004 # IDIOAN| IAOD NOISSIWSNYHL HILINID MONHL VL1130 8L0Z - 20
SLTIES S3YIL H331S §2erH04/85¢ 8102 -0
v8'92.4 Sdv¥D3YH §'22402/S5Z STHIL IAIMa 8102 - #0
€£'8058 Paysem 'eA0Ip }s8} pinj} ‘s|ees ‘s10j0) 8y elq juoi 8L0C- L1
A *00)s WOl GZZ/0./SGZ s84p Je8)s pade|day 6L0C -0
8L°LpES 129 pue Jossaldwod QY Jeal yRy L20eg - 50
18128°1S  sseb Joop Ajus sabusssed 10 Z/1 ‘smopuim 1abusssed paispeys z ygy 2¢0e -2
08208t “AUj >onu} B)aq "dou| Josuss 4dq punoy ansoubeq suo|ssILIg 2202 - +0
06'761$ yur Belq Buneeis yey ¢coe - S0
¥o°1vE$ 9E¢L# ssuaneq g dnoib g £€¢0Z- L0
LE TS
0 Yuo ayy 1oy abeajipy
430H¥OMIVE NO TIILS ¥IVdId ¥Od SLMVd - IIIANIS 40 1No Wi a/m Z saBuassed-gg
[eAe|D - JauipyBiaidg 910z
000
LE7h$ Yoie| pooy uayoig paoe|dey €202 - 20 620 §29'61 :mmm__uv LOL# sng
1802
Renigay £2/2T Ad SHNOH
Sﬁwwz:o 10 ol (A1 u1) 510z AInp eouis pauuopied gg1¢ Bupesax3 sqop sajeq UVATY (oo s motins| oL
o510z Anp | 1043800 €202 A¥VNug3d 10 Yjuoy Joj pauLiopiad saueusjuiely V1oL '




pauolane-al 8q 0

s

0do

560'682

e

0ao
£99'122

/M Z J1eBuassed-gg
JWO 60

(1es21p) Z09# sng

o/m 7 Jabusssed-gz
13j04ABY3 90
(seB) Log# sng

pauopony ag o] - 8d1AIag ul Jabuoj ou sapoIyap

EL9L¥E $ [8€T6 $ 14 0912z
STviol
1502 €2/2C A4 £2/BZ1Z0
anwvinwng swep| Aeniaed (Reso ur) 510z AInp @ouls pawopiad 0514 Buipesaxa sqop seleq SUMOH |\ Cginesy | SUIBYO 245 onewiolny,
40 Yauojy oy 3s09 divd3y NOILdI¥IS3a ITIIHIA
01 §Log finp €202 AUVNHE3S 40 Yjuoly 10} pawiciiad soueuajuiely 1838WopQ




€2/220Z Ad
LISNVHL JOavINy

" UNOH ¥3d 1500

G19'%5% £01'95% 0% ve'8%  8LL'BS  G8G'6%  ¥LL'BE 0% 2.6'6%  L9£'6%
CLB'ZS SY6'eS Z8vS$ £L+S 059% ¥16% £6v$ 09t 6v$ v8rS$
¥5'92% €9'€Ts 8G'ees 0sces e6tet geees  £8'ETd /8'€T% GEEES  66°EES
#6°0% G6'0% ¥6°0% G6°0% 56°0% G609 56°0% £6'0% 96'0% 96°0%
L0'LES zzs$ 0z$ £Z% ¥Z$ 6L% 1% 923 £Z% 9z%
169'22% 259'LZ% €8L28  BLV'ES  8/V'ES  POE'ES  6Lv'E$S  ZG9'tts  000'P%  8ub'es
£0°0 #0'0 500 00 £0°0 G00 500 00 ¥0°0 ¥0'0
220'L 046 16 FAA zzL 9Ll £zl 8zl ovl FAA
VEV'62 09162 8Y6'Z z99'c o9ya9'e Liv'E 199'c GEB'E 881y 1£9'¢
S8°0 L'L Zl oL 0l 7 i 60 0k 60
Zro'L 0411 8Ll 8yl St 8l oyl €51 191 Gl
i 4 0 0 L 0 0 z L 0
%Ytz %2 Yatr %0 %0 %0 %Z %G %t %9
ze LE 9 0 0 0 £ L L 8
Yold %.T %0Z %EE %92 %ET %SZ %Zb %ZE %0Z
£ ¥ L 0 0 0 £ 0
06 9/ zl oL 6 ¥4 0l z
LS 59z 6z oe ot 8E £ ¥z
068 GGZ') L LiL 00Z Zhl ell cel
%6 %950 %09 %82 L %99F %28 %Y %.6'9
FARAR LS ¥5z'9e$ LOB'PS  vS8'W$  SLE'SS €46'C$ SEF'ES  9EL'G$ ZER'ZS  £0Z'0g
798'Gr$ 8GZ'0r$ 18198 199'9%  vzZEe'w$  LLP'GE 99L°€$ /80'SS  +OL'PS 869'FS
£L'9818 9866l LrELZ$ 86L% L6'8SLS ©¥6L6LS  9Z6SLE  L8PSLE  /6°0LE%
8964 ¥6°6$ 88°0L%  2Z50LS GE'8% vZ' 0L 8% 00'8% ST LIS
¥.°19% L0698  ze'8ls /% 10°28%  €€°04$  PLPSS 86758 GEE6%
BLG'GOE'LS LOL'LPLS 998'c0T$ ZLZ'I8LS O0E0'9EL$ B8PE'SLLS 969'ZrLS SOL'0SLS 09L'9/L%
#1°0% #L0 GL'0 GL'0 GL'0 zZL0
121'6 £88°0L IR 88Z'L Git'L ¥or'L 1681 8zl
0E0'2ZL  922'sEl 16L'7L 6zT'L) Sgv'LL  0E6'9L  69L'8BL  959'GlL
£Z Lz 682 €92 8z 62 62 £
9€0°. 90/ GG6 L16 106 968 0.6 Ge8
L9l alL 0z 0z Lz £z zZ
8S L 6 8 0l oL g
%G %t %€ %9 %G %39 %t %2
£68 88 98 obL LEL €61 ¥zl Le
%04 %69 Yol %69 %Ll %alL %ZL %9
100'L 19 Lzl GLL A 67l L9l 0Glt
£25'01 €91'L L0S'L g6zl 08€'L Giv'L 966°L 558
0Z6'L fi2q) 4 %4 052 692 L2z 662 99z
ZEEBL EF0Z £00Z Flve 9E5Z 100z 958°C L8B'L
ajeg J1lva-0L €2-93d gz-uer  gZZ-92Q ZZ-AON 22120  Ze¢-des  gz-bny  zzinr
0)ZZ/lZ  dWv3A
Adisen

ANNIATY LOVHINOD JVS
(S31¥S 13M2119U1) ‘A3M X083V
HNOH ¥3d 1S0D
TN ¥3d LSOD
HAONISSYd ¥3d 1S0D
(w17 A10 oes 0] A1 Jopewy)
1S0D DNILYHIdO
TN H3d HIDONISSVYd
SATW INNIAIE-NON FTIIHIA
SITNN IDIAYIS FTDIHIA
HNOH Y3d ¥39DN3SSYd
SHNOH FDIAEIS I T1DIHIA
Sig
HLNOA%
HLNOA
a3a1avsIa / SHOINIS%
HIVHOTIIHM
a3angvsia
SHOINFS
SHIDNISSVd
_ 31n0¥ OININVAIVS
Ol1LVY X0834v4d VL0l
SIVS ONISILEINAY
ANNIATY XO0g34v4 "Hva/ALNOY a3xid

o ANNIAIY

IN Y3 1LSOD

HIDNISSYd H3d 150D

(s1sop Bupesadp) SISNIAXT ATHINOW
aan 81500

NN ¥3d HIDNIASSYd

STNN INNIATH-NON IT1DIHIA
SITW IDINYIS TTDIHIA
HNOH ¥3d ¥IONISSVd
SUNOH JDIAYIS T1DIHIA
SAVQ IDIANIS WLOL

S3adig

HLNOA%

HLNOA

a319vsIa / SHOINIS%
HIVHITITHM
aIndvsia

SHOINTS

£Z0z Arenigey
AUVIWNNS 3ONVINHO0LY3d



3:40 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

03/29/23 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
As of March 1, 2023

Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

11100 - 3670 NewWF Checking - Operating

11200 - 8794 Weils Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve
11220 + Building Reserve
11230 - Equipment Reserve

Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res

11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10700 - SGR Funds

Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivabhle
12010 - Grant Awards Receivable
12015  State of GR Receivable
12035 - CRSSA 5310
12040 - 5311 Cares

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
13100 - Prepaid Insurance
13200 - Pre-Paid IT Service Contract
13300 - Prepaid GPS Tracking

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND
15200 - BUILDING
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT

15350 - Bus Equipment
15400 - VEHICLES

16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

Mar 1, 23

238,591.34

67,554.02
108,566.17
65,970.77

332,090.96

(31,742.33)

(31,742.33)

538,930.97

56,534.00
23,673.00
32,929.00
(66,543.72)

46,592.37

13,787.91
32,287.08
1,994.05

48,069.04

633,601.38

254,026.00
2,356,214.80

47,210.47
186,744.33

233,954.80

23,986.01
2,000,165.77

(2,651,862.00)

2,316,485.18

2,950,086.56

Page 1



3:40 PM

03/29/23
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
As of March 1, 2023

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities

20100 -
21600 -
21700 -
21800 -
22000 -
23000 -

Accrued Insurance Payable
Unearned Revenue -STA
Unearned Revenue - LTF
Deferred Revenue SGR
Accrued Leave Balance

Accrued Payroll

23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total

23001 - Payroll Tax Liabilities
23200 - SDI -Employer Paid
23001 - Payroll Tax Liabilities - Other

Total 23001 - Payroll Tax Liabilities

24001
25000 -

25020 - CalPERS 2@62
25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan

27100 -
27200 -

Total 23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total

24020 -
24021 -
24022 -
24030
24040 -

Medical

Aflac
TransAmerica
Dental Liab
Vision Liabl

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
22400 + Pension Liabiity
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Mar 1, 23

(1,214.80)

(1,214.80)

15,239.00
517,097 .46
4,617.00
60,256.80
49,090.08
12,710.61

1,326.81
1,847.85

- Direct Deposit Liabllities
CalPERS Classic Retirement

Primerica IRA (pre-tax)
Primerica ROTH (after-tax)

3.174.66

(501.98)
(29,632.15)
3,893.71
655.00
850.00
175.00

(21,385.76)

1,277.38
58.99
144.74
(1,580.21)
(43.45)

637,482.64

636,267.84

1,260,744.00
38,719.00

1,209,463.00

1,935,730.84

1,935,730.84

Page 2



%/ 29 [Z°6EE T8 00°€.¥'6022 £/°ee168e L
%.'29 1T6EE ves- 00°/¥'602°C £1°¢21°68¢")
%229 82'109'¢9.- 0076707 22118'682'L
%365 00266771~ 00'690°1.9¢ 00€20'912
%8'GG 28 Iv18e 00°000'9 T AATAY
%00 00'¥81'95- 00 ¥8¥'9G 000
%00 0009€'GLL- 00°09€°S/ | 00°0
%€ 98 06°281°2¢- 00'720°GET 01'9€8'20z
%0004 Jid\y 00'GFE'92 £5°vhe'9ze
%00 00Z62'1 1€ 00ZSZ°L1E 000
%G'GL 68 //S'FL- 00'LLY'6S 1968
%0001 000 00°000°9F 00°000°69%
%0001 000 00°.¥'v6 00ZLy'76
%029 66° 28200 00°000°091 10°'29Z'66
%099 G£ 86882 00°000'68 6910108
%E Gl G1'6£6'9)L- 0000002 68090°c
%185 V2 118'g- 0000002 9°229°LL
%Y'18 CTAYAN S 00°000°6¢ G1ol¥'8T
306png jo o, 1bpng Jeag § 1obpng gz qed - gz, Inp

Woud $$0I9)

awoouy jejof
SANNIAIY ONILYHEIJO-NON - 000Z¥ [ej0l

uoijeoo||y [eNdes- v1s - 002y
LOVHINOD ONISILYIAQY - 00SZ
(vSSHHD) VANV 015 - Z0VEY

Riliqo papuedxa g1es - 0ovey
1202 PY YYSHMD L1ES - G1ez
LOV S3UVD 1168 - 0LEZd
asue)sissy BuigesadQ LS - 00SzY
Spund ¥os - 0522y

(4L7)aNn4 dSNvNL TvD01 - 0012
spund Bugesedo o197 - 05ELY
SANNIATY ONILYYIAJO-NON - 00021

ANNIATY ONILVHILO - 000LF [EJOL

LOVHLINOD'AY3AS OLNIWVHIVS - 00ELY
ANNIAFY FJUVYIILSIDO/ALYOAAON - 0SZLY
ANN3IATY 3AIY-v-TVI0 - 00ZLY
ANNIAIY 3LNOY a3XId - 00LI¥
ANANIAIH ONILVESO - 000LY
awoouj
asuadxg/ewoau) Aeulpi

%59=£¢02/8¢2/20 jo se
[enjoy "sA jebpng |enuuy
LISNVYL YOaviY

s|seg |eniaoy

£2/62/e0
Nd 06-€



Z abieg

%.'69 88'vr6'c- 00°000°SL ZL'850'6
%L VI 07171l 00°000°L 00 LvL'T
%00 00001~ 0000} 000
%0°/G £0°/G1 G- 000001 167789
%629 91'696°C1- 00°000°S€E 78'0£022
%9'/8 £7'622'¢- 00009°/92 1IYIs%eT
%Z LS 00021~ 000057 0008,
%8685 €968Vl 00005°¢ 1£090°C
%9°0¢ 91'/18°¢- 00°005'S ¥8789'|
%L1l L6 278~ 00°00¢'8 602579
%9°69 00'669'Ce- 00°6/8'89 00°08L'SY
%, 'G9 696/t 00°00¥'L 1£'026
%£°9G - §E'eL9e- 00°00%'8 G9'9Z.Y
%665 1 682'62 00°000°¢. 9z 0LL'eY
%66l ¥0°169°2E 0000028 ¥0'1G9'6LL
%Z'G9 6L CLE Y 00°6Z1'¥L R RYAG
%0719 §9'2¥5°0¢- 00°/8/°8%6 GE'BEY'RLS
%} 69 12066°€E 00°2¥6'601 eZ’ 186G
%E Y S2'6€8 /91- 00°29€'10¢ Gl EEG'eEl
%818 8E'¥87 LT 0050051 29'69.°22)
% L) L6981~ 00818°8S 60°L¥v'SH
%L'19 A AR 00'909°82¢ 09°¢y2'002
3ebipng 10 9 106png 1aAQ § 186png €2 qa4-Zz. Inp

ONLLAMYVIA B ONISILYIAQY - 00£2S
T1I8NNOD VoI - 06225

SIVNIAYIS LI LOVHINOD - 02128

S3VIAYIS JONVYNILNIVIN ALYIJO¥d - 05125
J2UNOSLNO-AYIS HOAL 31DIHIA - 00125

$334 438N ¥ SIDNANIS - 00025
S1I143N38 - 0001S B30l

S.1IdIN39 ¥3H10 - 06916

MOTIV STHLOTI MUOM/SINMOLINN - 00918
JONVHNSNI ININAOTANINN - 0SFLS
JINVUNSNI ALITIAVSIA - 02716

SNI dINOD SYINUOM - 08E1S

NV'1d NOISIA - 00€LS

NV'1d TV.IN3A - 09218

NY1d T¥IId3N - 00Z1LS

(S¥3dIeD) Nv1d NOISN3d - 0§11
VOl « 00118

S.1I43IN3g - 00018
¥04v1 - 01006 1ejoL

S3IOVM B STRIVIVS ¥IHLO - 00505
SIOVM JALLVYLSININGY - 00705

SIOVM STILITIOVA 3" LNIVIN - 00£0S

dVd - STOVYM 2 STRYVIVS - 00205

30y paxld - SIOVM 2 SIIUVIVS - 00108

HOgv1 - 01008
asuadx3

%59=€¢02/82/Z0 Jo SE
[en)oy "sA Jobpng [enuuy
LISNVYL ¥OQvIAV

siseq [enJooy

£c/ecicn
Wd 06:¢



¢ abeq

%E89 $9'759'76- 00°006'862 S IV V0T
%E€8 £F°001- 00°009 1566
%L '8 99'920°L- 00000 V£'e/6
%186 c0'6L- 00°000°] 16086
%L €01 S0'LLL 00°000°S GO'LLL'E
%029 0£'868°}- 007000'S 0L'L0L'e
%C Gl 00'9/ 00°006 00°9.8
%218 90°'606- 00°000'G 670607
%6'G. Gz 18- 000002 G915 L
%G 10} 78'8 00°009 29'809
%36 e L 00°000°¢ I6T56°C
%EGLL 89'L10°G 00°000°c 88'L¥0'8e
%L LY 1799 00°00Z°1 £Lest
%E Ve 1G116'1- 00°000°¢ £7'920°)
%FEl 96°/88°0- 00'000°vZ YO'ZLOLL
%/ 65 8°28G'98- 00°000°612 9L’ /L¥'8T)

%6EL 06°062°CZ- 0000116 01'60€°/9
%C 6. LO'6k2- 00002'} 66°056
%0°0. 000022 00°000'6 00°00€'9
%2 29 6. ¥92- 00002 L2 'GEY
%6401 £¢°16¢ 0070057 £6'/G8'Y
%198 00°255- 0070007 00'Shr'e
%.°001 1611 0070050} 16727501
%589 €G'1¢- 00°001 1789

y0bpng 30 9, 196png 19A0 § 1ebpng ez a4 - Zz. Inp

Q3IWNSNOD ST1ddNS ? STVINILVI - 000£S [e3oL

$31ddNS ® STVIMILYIN ¥IHLO - 05285
S3TddNS ADNIONIWT 8 ALIJVS - 0045
S31ddNS ? WYHO0Hd ¥ILNdINOD - 029€5
(saunyooig ‘sajnpayag) ONILNIN - 0S95S
$3I7ddNS 321440 - 065€5

$37ddNS ¥ILNID LISNV¥L - 005€S
S1¥Vd ¥IVdIM/INIVIN STILITIOVS - 0SPES
ONIMOL - 5Z7ES

SAROSSIIIV T1IIHIA - 00FES
(ssjqewnsuc)) S31ddNS dOHS - 0SEES
SLAVd ¥IV4IY-INIVIN ITOIHIA - 00SES
S700L - 05ZES

NOLLYIINENT - 00ZES

SIYIL - 0S1ES

J3nd - 001€S

QIWNSNOD S3IMddNS B STVINILYIAN - 00028
8334 ¥3SN '8 SIINAMIS - 0002S [eI0L

9I1AI9G JUBYIIB| queg S934 - 0,925
SIJAYIS HOAL ? TYNOISSIA0Nd - 00925
(LNINdADYLSOd)-D0TTV 1S0J ¥89 - 06626
WALSAS ALMND3S ALITIOVS - 00525
SI0IAYAS TOHODTV B ONHA - 0Z¥ZS

$334 IONVNILNIVIN FHYMLL0S - 00425
SAOLLON Tv93T - 05eZs

[en)oy “sA 1obpng [enuuy

%59=£€02/82/20 jo se

LISNVYL HOAvIAY

siseq |eniooy

eeieeien
Wd 05:€



%818 98'122'1- 00°00.°9 PL8IY'S (MaN) SNOINYTTIOSIA - 0008S Tel0]
%G'G9 §9'Z/1- 00008 SIrA% SNo3Ue|[BISIY IOYI0 - 00985
%0'0¢ 00°08- 00°001 00°0Z $294 s}e)/saMeudd - 00S8S
%6901 N 00°008'L S0°v26') $}93yJ PWIONG/GIW 10A /1a2 - 0578S
%19/ 92 6.2 00°002't ¥/026 S[eL9)e 9 SIBUIWAS-ONINIVML - 00785
%S'691 96" 1¥¢ 00°008 05'/¥8 WVYD0Ud ALTHVS - 00£8S
%99 G1'7¢6- 00'000°} 589 SONILIIW B TIAVHL - 00286
%.'G8 L¥'622- 00°009° 65°0/¢°] SNOILAIISANS ¥ S3Nd - 05085

(MaN) SNOINVTT13OSIN - 0008S

%0'2S 00'612'29- 00°000'0%) 6°08.°22 S1S0 ALNIEVIT 8 ALTYNSYI - 00096 jeloL

%0°26 90'618°29- 00°000'0%1 160822/ SNI IDVINVA ALY3I0¥d B ALIIGVIT - 0019G
S1SOD ALITIEVIT 8 ALTYNSY? - 00095

%6°Z. 776819 0005872 8201181 STLLIILN - 000YS 801
%9'6E 1£776¢8 00059 69252 (sng ojusweioes) i4-IM - 001G
%ETL 1871 00005y LOYSTS FIIAYIS ¥V INTIZO - 0SSHS
%559 RS A 00°005'9 18'958'y 1INYILINIXV4/SINOHd 321440 - 006+
%G°/G 20°€90°} 000062 86'95Y'1 1INYILINI-YILNIO LISNVHL - 0SHbs
%E'LL 8L ¥ie- 00002} 29658 I9d-YALINTD LISNVHL - 00¥¥S
%508 11686 00°000°¢ AR GUYOAMIASAITLYMALD LISNVAL - 00575
%ECZL 0L'6¥%E 00005} 0L'6v8’) SV9 TVHNLYN/IOd- 1V - 00Z¥S
%LGL yeoLT'L- 00°000°G 99'68/'¢ JOVANVOIMISAHALYM LV - 001G

S3LLITILN - 000VS
196png jo o, 10png 1enQ § 1ebpng £z 9ed -zz. In

%G9=£202/82/C0 jo se Siseg [en1dy
[en)oy *sA 386png jenuuy £2/62/20
LISNV¥1 ¥OavINY Nd 06-€



¢ afied

%/, 68"

86'L18ZLL-

00'1L1'66

86°0¥¢ ¢S aWOU| JaN
%189 86'6.LCL1 00°G90°19¢- 20588 1vg- o] 12Y1g 18N
%289 86°6/1CLL- 00°590°19¢ 20'G88°.¥¢ asuadxy JayjQ [eyol
%489 86'621CLL- 00690°19¢ 20°688'/¥¢ NOILYI0TTV NOILYIDFULI] TV.LIdYD - 00009 [e10L
%466 00'508°c2L- 00°000°/0¢ 00'66Lc8l uopjeroaidag j98[4-oniesay des . 57109
%6°G¢ e 'SLSEe- 00¢vl e 6192921 uoneroaidaq Bpjing-aniesey des . 05109
%Ll G/2 £CorLee 00'¢26'81 £2°¢90°2S uogejosidaqg-dinb3-entesaydes - 67109
NOILVIOTTY NOILVIOFNJIA TVLIdYS - 00009
asuadx3g J8yi0
asuadxz/eWoau] By
%E 9% 96°'166'62Z- 00°9€5°02F O 7S 161 swoouj AleuipaQ JoN
%999 1€ /72965 00°/£6'88/'1 69°685'061°L asuadx3 |ejo)
%G 68 v 0SL°)- 00°000°L1 926786 STVLINIY / SISVIT - 00065 [EI0L
%568 (ZA R 00°000°LL 97'6v8'6 S|ejuay g saseaT - 00165
STVLININ / SISV T - 00065
jefipng jo o, Jebpng JoAQ § jebpng €Zged -2z, Inp

%S9=£202/9Z/Z0 }o sk
[enjoy "sA Jebpng jenuuy
LISNVYL HOaQvYINY

s|seg [Eniooy

XALTALX |
Wd 08¢




By O

uoneurio) Buoiy O

20ueleaddy Joog O

sBrug o joycory O

0 ()

BYo o

188j014 Bujnpeyog O

foueqIMSI] O

(GCE@ %cﬁﬁﬁ e g @%

(‘1@ ‘@sloN ‘suoissiwg)
wsldinbg e o

peojsap O

afeudig Buoiy, 0O

ZCBB ML c, Cg\&ﬂ&s@ 1 QUoAL

wswdirbg Auig o

1881014 8lI] J8isuel] O

onoy 4o o

ﬁ@\os 2000 i "Wl A% 20 T

{s1e)ayg ‘subig maowmv

EQ? .% S <EJ .K.DB @,W 200 :A|day s tojesadp

wswdinbg SUOIED0T SAIY|0e MOUS JON pIT Shg O %w.. % WL\W\,Z .&Oﬂ iuq ) Tvtc\jg;g g C_
1591014 B0y O s %lgﬁudjéd [ v\o\ﬂé o0 W\c\u } \Q\ @ é@ %ﬁ?
uuoly & =
1soj0ldaked O Bupieog O Q§> Q«@C\m_ Q,O: oM @v SCC Du\ §§3
ales ssegioplL O doig pessiy © g amggg @ w)o\/:mﬂc, \U,WWJO .»x/\
UORELEIOJ] ¥ .:,DnJ,Q YW 109 \\Au\\.g ua .QM,QW
ayp o© auoyd 1o [eaqisp Buoly, O g O J\y . SL. : : 3)_\23
SYIBWTY S JBE0ISNY
Jopdood O sdepy/soleiowr o fueg o
g
welfiay O fempesy © Bumug ssepioay O
Uyoeon
WSBpuEs o Buisplonpy O JoNPUGT SNOBUNCOSI] B \
a9ue CC.@ GITe e
uSIuIen IS suopeadg -
AioBayes Jureduron qbﬂ% LA\ :\L lwu\\ mm J m \ T %ed 2leq
%L &@u@.ﬁgz «Iqogégd._\‘ UcHEDCT | JUSpIIU
lssnboy gomieg O popaaN Jomsuy Op WQ uosisgu] o TN D s s Jepioosy
o N |
uopsebbng o [eqiep, O auoydsie x\ [Bw3
uswdwon [Bwg o BN O ) Tﬂ@-m (- %% auoydas | .
wsouooaue|dwon) o usliupm O [ewI o diz Ko W
192)U07 JO puRy papaay Jamsuy BIA panIR0aY g@@ QL@ 19008 x99

J13MSUY JO 338Q

% Q< \ w ‘paAIasay 8jeq

o [eson \w\w__I swey | rwojsng

“opu]

pJ02aY JOBIUOY JIBWOISNY) JISUe] | JOpeLY

UsURS; JopeWwe

1Bsic



2 al

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: MODIVCARE TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors

FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: April 6,2023

MODIVCARE TRANSPORTATION REIMBURSEMENT REVIEW - (Informational Only)

AT receives trip assignments daily from Modivcare Solutions LLC for potential trips we could
provide if there is an available driver or van. A typical trip is highlighted on the trip routing sheet.

e The pickup trip from the clients home to their destination is called "A" leg (one-way)
e The pickup trip from the destination to their home is called "B" leg (return trip)

» Inthe event of a pharmacy destination in between trips, the "B" return trip is now "C"
* Miles are calculated on the trip request form and billed to Modivcare.

Attachment 1 of the Modivcare contract is the rate table for trip reimbursement. Depending on the
client, the rates change from Ambulatory to Wheelchair, etc. In the example provided - this trip is
45 miles one way for a total of 90 miles roundtrip.

The first 10 miles of each one-way trip is reimbursed at $23.56. $23.56 x 2 = $47.12
Each additional mile after 10 miles is reimbursed at $1.66 each mile.

90 miles - 20 miles = 70 mi x $1.66 = $116.20

$116.20 + $47.12 = $163.32

Costs for AT are estimated as:
e Total trip hours including pre-trip and fueling = 3.75
3.75 X $18.98 (hourly wage) = $71.78 in wages
CalPERS employer contribution @ 7.68% x $71.78 = $5.47. Total = $76.65
Dodge minivans average 23 mpg. 90 mi / 23 mpg = 3.91 gal
Fuel cost averages $4.00 gal. $4.00 x 3.91 gal = $15.64
Approximate cost for this trip = $92.29.

$163.32 - $92.29 = $71.03 "profit" or revenue



Modivcare Transportation Provider Network

e modivcare

Trips for Monday, April 3,

01-61281-A % NEW ** ABCl - Amador
VALADEZ, SOFIA Age: 9
10:57 PU Residence Phy: (209) 332-0859
423 Preston Ave, Bldg. Houss//
Ione, CA 95640-9535
11:37 DO Sutter Amador Qutpatient Servi Phy: (866) 961-8534
100 Mission Blwd
Jackson, CA 95642
LOS: A CPay: 30.00 PCA: 0 AFEsc: 1 CEsc: 1 Seats: 0 Miles: 12.0
DO Dir: 1145
Notes: Escorts

01-61281-B *% NEW ** ABC1 - Amador
VALADEZ, SOFIA Age: 9

12:45 PU Sutter Amador Outpatient Servi Phy: (866) 961-8534
100 Mission Blwvd
Jackson, CA 958642

13:10 DO Residence Phy:
423 Preston Ave, Bldg. House//
Ione, CA 95640-9535

LOS: A CPay: $0.00 PCA: 0 AEsc: 1 CEsc: 1 Seats: 0 Miles: 12.0

PU Dir: 1145

Notes: Escorts

CC02 - Amador

(209) 332-0859

01-70027-A O NEW &

DENENT 1T SRERRTGE Age: 85
13:00 PU Residence Phy: (209) 267-5688 x

240 Judy Dr

Sutter Creesk, CA 95685-4020
14:22 DO Wellspace Health Roseville Com Phy: (916) 772-5533

5 Medical Plz Dr, Apt. 290

Roseville, CA 95661-2865
LOS: A Cpay: $0.00 PCA: 0 AEsc: 0 CEsc: 0 Ssats: 0 Miles: 45.0
DO Dir: Dr, Hilger // Urogynecology Consultants
Notes: cane // best contact phone can recv text // alone // B-leg 1515

01-70027-B ** NEW ** CCO02 - Amador
Age: 85
15:15 PU Wellspace Health Roseville Com Phy: (916) 772-5533

5 Medical Plz Dr, Apt. 230

Roseville, CA 95661-2865
16:25 DO Residence

240 Judy Dr

Sutter Creek, CA 95685-4020
LOS: A CPay: $0.00 PCA: 0 AEsc: 0 CEsc: 0 Seats: 0 Miles: 45.0
20 Dir: Dr. Hilger // Urogynecology Consultants
Notes: cane // best contact phone can recv text // alone // B-leg 1515

) o i

Phy: (209) 267-5688 x

I

3/30/2023 6:23:01 PM 1 of 1



_Attachment 1 to the Exhibit B

MODVY TP Name:
MODV Provider Code:
Contract Effective Date:

DENSITY TIER: HIGH
Rates:

X Level of Service

Iry .
Ambulatory Door-Door $17.61) 520.43| %2561 $1.66
Ambulatory - Group $9.93] $12.06 $14.14 $1.00
Wheelchair 521.08) 524,40 $31.06 $1.75
Wheelchair - Group $12.65| 514.64] $18.64 51.66
MadivCare Solutions, LLC i Provider: A ma 0!0}"‘ ] rahs !-t
Date: Date: = !L,-—Q.O,’,). 1
Signature: Slgnature\a/ﬁm mw
7 - j

Printed Name Printed Name @mjﬁﬁ HA. J4 wdrant
Tite: rle: Jop14ra PARA I

v U’
Notes:

AMBULATORY RX 5TOP: 516.55/ AMBULATORY DOOR-TC-DOOR RX STOP: $17.61/ WHEELCHAIR RX STOP: $21.08




2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: FY 23/24 Preliminary Budget

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: April 6, 2023

RECOMMENDATION: Amador Transit Board of Directors review Amador Transit
FY 2023/2024 Preliminary Budget and provide direction to staff.

Operating Expenditures: $1,935,434 (8.19% increase from FY22/23)

Fare Revenues:
e Projected fare revenue to remain at $55,000, same as FY22/23

Reimbursement Revenue
e Projected Modivcare revenue at $20,000
e Sacramento contract revenue at $85,000

Grant Revenues:
* Projected LCTOP operating assistance grant award of $102,360
e Projected Mobility Management and Operating grant awards of $741,396

Advertising Revenues:
* Projected $60,000 ($5,000 decrease from FY22/23)

STA Revenues:
o FY 23/24 Estimated Apportionment of STA funds = $507,800
o STA funds of $5607,800 are for Reserves only.

LTF Revenues
» Proposed Amador Transit claim to the ACTC will be $565,000

Operating Checking Account - Cash:
* Amador Transit maintains an operating cash flow, averaging $200,000.

State of Good Repairs (SGR) Revenues for Facilities/Equipment Repair/Maintenance/Upgrades:
o FY 23/24 State of Good Repair Funds = $68,214




FIXED EXPENSES

50010 - LABOR

50100
50200
50300
50400
50500

- SALARIES & WAGES - Fixed Route
- SALARIES & WAGES - DAR
+ MAINT.& FACILITIES WAGES
- ADMINISTRATIVE WAGES
 OTHER SALARIES & WAGES
Total 50010 - LABOR

51000 - BENEFITS

51100 -
51150
51200 -
51260 -
51300 -
51350 -
51420 -
51450 -
51600 -
51650 -

VARIA

FICA

PENSION PLAN (CalPERS)

MEDICAL PLAN

DENTAL PLAN

VISION PLAN

WORKERS COMP INS

DISABILITY INSURANCE
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW
OTHER BENEFITS

Total 51000 - BENEFITS'

| BLE EXPENSES
ERVICES & USER FEES

+ VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE

+ PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES
- CONTRACT IT SERVICES

- LEGAL COUNSEL

- ADVERTISING & MARKETING

+ LEGAL NOTICES

- SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES

- DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES

* FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM

+ GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)
+ PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES

) - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service

‘Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES

VARIABLE EXPENSES

53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED

53100 -
53150 -
53200 -
53250 -
53300 -
53350 -
53400 -
53425 -
53450 -
53500 -
53550 -
53650 -
53670 -
53700 -
53750 -

FUEL

TIRES

LUBRICATION

TOOLS

VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
VEHICLE ACCESSORIES

TOWING

FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

PRINTING (Schedules, Brochures)
COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES
SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES
OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED

Amador Transit Preliminary Budget FY23/24

FY 22/23 FY 23/24
FY 20/21 FY 21/22 July 2022 - March 2023 (75% PROJECTIONS NOTES
% OF % OF % OF FY 23/24 Var. Prior FY
BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET  BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET Projections Year % +I-
270,000 282,506 105% 240,500 288,938  120.14% 328,606 230,834 70.25% 322,829 (5,777) -1.76% | lower wages -new drivers. Higher wage drivers retired
78,000 59,749 7% 76,500 73,697 96.34% 58,818 53,612 91.15% 72,314 13,496 22.95% Expanded DAR increased hours
181,000 163,651 107% 188,425 176,281 93.56% 150,054 140,822 93.85% 153,731 3,677 2.45%
213,700 208,392 98% 218,087 218,087  100.00% 301,367 152,610 50.64% 308,902 7,635 2.50%
109,000 133,222 122% 113,800 128,498  112.92% 109,942 86,305 78.50% 120,575 10,633 9.67%
$ 851,700 877,520  103% § 837,312 885,502 105.76% $ 948,787 664,183 70.00% § 978,351 29,564 3.12%
12,500 13,614 109% 12,500 15,189  121.51% 14,125 10,598 75.03% 15,000 875 6.19%
165,600 159,419 96% 177,300 172,102 97.07% 82,000 126,850 154.70% 154,000 72,000 87.80% Includes UAL=$59,440 EOC @11.84% and 7.68%
58,000 57,800 100% 60,000 60,385  100.64% 73,000 50,039 68.55% 82,473 9,473 12.98% Employer 70% split - Insurance rate increase
4,900 4,823 98% 5,319 5369  100.94% 8,400 5,408 64.38% 10,100 1,700 20.24%  Employer 70% split
1,200 1,248 104% 1,218 1,134 93.06% 1,400 1,057 75.49% 1,810 410 29.29% Employer 70% split
75,000 58,619 78% 75,000 58,810 78.41% 68,875 45,180 65.60% 75,000 6,125 8.89% Rate increases
7.700 8,409 109% 8,000 8,874  110.93% 8,300 7,139 86.01% 8,750 450 5.42% Rate Increase
9,500 4,768 50% 6,000 4,502 75.03% 5,500 2,553 46.42% 4,000 (1,500) -27.27%
4,000 3,365 84% 3,700 2,634 71.20% 3,500 2,060 58.87% 3,200 (300) -8.57%
2,500 1,459 58% 2,500 2718  108.70% 2,500 960 38.40% 2,000 (500) -20.00%
$ 340900 $ 313524 92% § 351,537 § 331,747 94.36% § 267,600 251,845 94.11% § 356,333 88,733 33.16%
% OF % OF % OF Var. Prior FY
BUDGET  EXPENDED BUDGET BUDGET  EXPENDED BUDGET BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET BUDGET Year % +I-
25,000 23,342 93% 25,000 32,712 130.85% 35,000 22,031 62.95% 35,000 - 0.00%
11,500 10,410 91% 10,000 13,020  130.20% 12,000 6,843 57.02% 10,000 (2,000) -16.67%
1,050 21,152  2014% 1,050 2,074  197.57% 100 - 0.00% 50 (50) -50.00%
750 888 118% 1,500 166 11.07% 1,000 2,747 274.72% 750 (250) -25.00%
10,000 11,251 113% 12,000 15,306  127.55% 13,000 9,055 69.65% 13,000 - 0.00%
250 - 0% 200 90 45.00% 100 230 230,40% 100 - 0.00%
11,520 10,260 89% 11,750 10,170 86.55% 10,500 10,578 100.74% 18,050 7,550 71.90%  Fleet Diagn.Software/Dispatch Software/Google transit map
4,000 5,764 144% 5,000 3,648 72.96% 4,000 3,443 86.08% 3,750 (250) -6.25%
4,500 4,493 100% 4,500 4,382 97.38% 4,500 4,857 107.94% 4,500 - 0.00%
800 795 99% 700 859 94.10% 700 435 62.17% 600 (100) -14.29%
8,000 11,133 139% 10,000 11,724 117.24% 9,000 6,300 70.00% 10,000 1,000 11.11%
900 1,389 154% 800 1,165  145.62% 1,200 951 79.25% 1,400 200 16.67%  Increase -Qbooks monthly charge/merchant fees
$ 78270 $§ 100877 129% $ 82,500 § 95116 11529% § 91,100 67,471 74.06% §$ 97,200 6,100 6.70%
% OF % OF % OF Var. Prior FY
BUDGET  EXPENDED BUDGET BUDGET  EXPENDED BUDGET BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET BUDGET Year % +/-
150,000 91,069 61% 155,000 148,657 95.91% 215000 128,417 59.73% 205,000 (10,000) -4.65%
24,000 8,539 36% 20,000 24,000  120.00% 24,000 17,612 73.38% 24,000 - 0.00%
3,000 3,423 114% 3,000 1,092 36.39% 3,000 1,028 34.27% 2,000 (1,000) -33.33%
900 1,532 170% 1,000 1377 137.74% 1,200 734 61.14% 1,200 - 0.00%
35,000 36,204 103% 36,000 34,198 94.99% 33,000 38,042 115.28% 35,000 2,000 6.06%
3,000 4,362 145% 3,000 3,620 120.67% 3,000 2,953 98.43% 3,500 500 168.67%
700 543 78% 900 356 39.56% 600 609 101.47% 750 150 25.00%
4,500 1,940 43% 2,500 633 25.32% 2,000 1,519 75.94% 2,000 - 0.00%
6,000 6,892 115% 4,500 5582  124.05% 5,000 4,091 81.82% 5,000 - 0.00%
975 478 49% 500 508  101.59% 500 576 115.20% 550 50 10.00%
6,000 4,109 68% 5,000 5156 103.13% 5,000 3,258 65.16% 4,750 (250) -5.00%
7,500 3,519 47% 6,000 2,468 41.13% 3,000 3111 103.70% 3,000 - 0.00%
1,800 767 43% 1,000 1,869  186.90% 1,000 981 98.10% 500 (500) -50.00%
800 16,752  2094% 1,200 569 47.43% 2,000 926 46.29% 1,600 (400) -20.00%
850 151 18% 700 551 78.711% 600 500 83.26% 600 - 0.00%
$ 245,025 § 180,280 74% $ 240,300 $ 230,637 95.98% $ 298,900 204,355 68.37% § 289,450 (9,450) -3.16%



Amador Transit Preliminary Budget FY23/24

FY 22/23 FY 23/24
FY 20/21 FY 21/22 | July 2022 - March 2023 (75%) PROJECTIONS L[ NOTES
% OF % OF % OF Var. Prior FY
BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET ) BUDGET Year % +I-
54000 - UTILITIES a B ) .

54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 4,000 5,430 136% 4,400 4,603  104.60% 5,000 3,784 75.68% | ; 0.00% || Sewer/garbage rate increase
54200 - AT ELECTRICAL & NATURAL GAS 2,000 1,906 95% 1,300 1,879 144.54% 1,500 2,035 135.67% ( 13.33%  Natural gas rate increase
54300 - TRANSIT CTRIWATER/SEWER/GARB 2,500 3,286 131% 3,000 2,909 96.97% 3,000 2,416 80.54% 0.00% Sewer/garbage rate increase
54400 - TRANSIT CTR-PGE 2,000 2,238 112% 2,000 1,774 88.70% 1,200 670 55.80% 1,200 - 0.00%
54450 - SHTC - WiFi 2,100 2,812 134% 2,100 2458  117.04% 2,500 1,437 57.48% 2,000 (500) -ZQ.QU%
54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/RADIO/INTRNET 5,300 6,708 127% 5,300 6,559  123.76% 6,500 4,257 65.49% 7,600 1,100 16.92%
54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE 5,400 4,560 84% 4,500 4825 107.21% 4,500 3,255 72.33% -17.78%
54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus) 650 350

520 % 650 535 82.38%

11

9

|0

/ a6 A407,
b 99.41%

133,000 144,061 108% 146,500 145638  99.41% 140,000 72,781 51.99%
§ 144061  108% § 146,500 § 145, ~ $ 727 ‘

% OF

% OF

BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET BUDGET EXPENDED % +/- BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET
2,000 1,635 82% 2,000 1,938 96.90% 1,600 1,371 85.66% | } 700 ChambComm.dues/CTAA/CalACT/Hazmat Permit
58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS 2,250 570 25% 1,200 4,848  403.97% 1,000 478 47.79% 800 (200)
58300 - SAFETY PROGRAM Awards- Roadeo) 750 715 95% 800 197 32.82% 500 911 182.20% 750 250 SafetyMig x4 times a year+ All day training in October
58400 + TRAINING-Seminars & Materials 1,500 1,157 7% 1,400 1,184 83.14% 1,200 921 76.73% 1,100 (100)
58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 1,500 1,751 117% 1,300 1,934  148.76% 1,800 1,924 106.89% 1,500 (300)
58500 - Penalties/Late Fees 200 99 50% 100 - 0.00% 100 20 20.00% {

500

58600 - Other Miscellan 5 107.90%
Tol 7400 $ /o

449

500

600 553 327 65.47% (150)

12,000 11,546 96% || 10,000 11,147 111.47% 11,000 9,849 89.54% | 12,000 1,000 9.09%  Increase in copier lease costs+color copies costs

96%. $ 10,000 § 11,147

$1,788,937 § 1,294,547 72.36% §  1,935434 146,497 8.19%

$ 1,693,645 §1,661,748 98% § 1,698,499 § 1735919  102.20%

€ Le ] - IC 24 )7,
ment (11% alloc) 39,035 $18,923  *(.0500) $55,858 *(.0500)
60150 - Capital Expense - Building (21% alloc) $ 70,769 $35,142  *(.1000) $106,638 *(.1000)
60175 - Capital Expense - Fleet (68% alloc) $ 235384 $307,000 *(.8500) $345,304 *(.8500)

ff?:’} N By e

$ 2,094,056

RS Fas T xpense

Total Budget Amount 2,209,473 | | §



AMADOR TRANSIT INCOME PROJECTIONS FY23-24

FY 22-23 FY 23-24
Income FY 20/21 FY 21-22 JULY 2022 -MARCH 2023 (75% PROJECTIONS
% OF % OF % OF FY 22-23 Var. Prior FY
BUDGET RECEIVED BUDGET BUDGET RECEIVED BUDGET BUDGET RECEIVED BUDGET Projections Year % +/-
41000 - OPERATING REVENUE
41100 - FIXED ROUTE REVENUE 85,000 § 29,521 34.73% § 70,000 35,978 51.40% 3 35,000 28,477 81.36% $ 35,000 = 0.00%
41200 - DIAL-A-RIDE REVENUE 34,000 § 5,087 14.96% § 30,000 13,185 4395% % 20,000 11,623 58.11% § 20,000 - 0.00%
41250 - LOGISTICARE REVENUE 15300 § 21,844 142.90% $ 20,000 19,582 9791% § 20,000 3,061 1530% § 20,000 - 0.00%
41300 - SACRAMENTO SERV.CONTRACT 85000 § 88,808 104.48% 5 85,000 86,769 102.08% & 85,000 564,102 66.00% & 85,000 = 0.00%
Total 41000 - OPERATING REVENUE $ 219,300 $ 145280 66.25% $ 205,000 $ 155514 75.86% $ 160,000 $ 99.262 62.04% $ 160,000 $ G 0.00%
42000 - NON-OPERATING REVENUES - b o -
41350 - LCTOP OPERATING ASSISTANCE 75,033 75,033 100.00% - s 94,472 94,472 100.00% 102,360 7.888 8.35%
42100 - LOCAL TRANSP FUND(LTF) 622,073 622,073 100.00% 567,000 574,000 101.23% 465,000 465,000 100.00% 565,000 100,000 21.51%
42300 - 5311 Operating Assistance 230,595 - 0.00% 239,425 230,595 ?6.31% 239,425 239,425 100.00% 311,252 71,827 30.00%
42310 - 5311 CARES ACT GRANT 209,687 241,687 115.26% 235,000 237,026 100.86% 226,345 226,345 100.00% 306,678 80,333 35.49%
42315 - 5311 CRRSAA Act of 2021 - 211,221 g 0.00% 235,024 202,836 86.30% 230,144 (4,880) -2.08%
42400 - 5310 Expanded Mobility 143,758 102,540 71.33% 168,853 166,313 98.50% 175,360 0.00% 200,000 24,640 14.05%
42407 —5310-ARPA{CRRSAA) 32,829 32,929 100.00% 56,484 56,484 100.00%  ——— —(54;484) ~108:00%
42410—WeVAX-Grant-{One Time-Only) 30,000 30,000 100.00% 0 Q=
42500 - ADVERTISING CONTRACT 72,000 60,714 84.33% 72,000 55,663 77.31% 65,000 36,252 55.77% 60,000 (5.000) -7.69%
44000 - REFUNDS & REIMB.(Auction) 2,311 8,241 447 -
44100 - Interest 597 334 265 o
Total 42000 - NON-OPERATING REVENUES 8 47a35 5 1226154 8578% §  ASSTAM0 §1,321726  eAssn  § A7 218,32
Total Income 15 §$1371,438 8463% o
'GOODREPAIRFUNDS s 5223 s 57738 § 56790 5 59471 § 44892 .

11210 - Flest Depreciation Reserve ~ $235,384 :  $183,573 T $238,026 $307,000 $345,304

11220 - Bldg. Depreciation Reserve $70,769 $56,691 $73,508 $35,142 $106,638
$55,858

_ 1230 - Eu. Dreciaion Reserve $39,035 ] | $29,695 $38,504

_ $18,923

29 44




FY 23/24 STA Allotment Estimate for Capital Replacement Funds =

$507,800

Capital Reserves Depreciation Budget FY 23/24

Current Capital STA Captial
Reserves Balance as Replacement Funds: Projected Reserve
of MARCH 2023 Match Balances
11210 - Fleet Depreciation Reserve $250,748 $345,304 - 68% $596,052
11220 - Bldg. Depreciation Reserve $174,072 $106,638 21% $280,710
11230 - Equip. Depreciation Reserve $53,068 $55,858 - M% $108,926
Projected Capital Reserves Balances $477.888 $507,800 100% $985,688

3/30/2023



11:53 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

03/30/23 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis March 2023
Date Num Name Memo Amount
23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total
25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement
03/21/2023 epay CalPERS 1899375431 3,887.49
03/21/2023 epay CalPERS 1899375431 2,836.90
Total 25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement 6,524.39
25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan
03/20/2023 EPAY CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-694 655.00
Total 25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 655.00
Total 23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total 7,179.39
24020 - Medical
03/28/2023 2374 Blue Shield of California 4404588 6,872.66
03/28/2023 2374 Blue Shield of California 4404588 2,296.52
Total 24020 - Medical 9,169.18
24021 - Aflac
03/28/2023 2375 AFLAC ENQ02 288.95
03/28/2023 2375 AFLAC ENQo2 193.26
Total 24021 - Aflac 482.21
24030 - Dental Liab
03/28/2023 2372 CoPower {C/O Delta Dentat} R29-37765 720.63
03/28/2023 2372 CoPower (CfO Delta Dental} R29-37765 612,56
Total 24030 - Dental Liab 1,333.19
24040 - Vision Liabl
‘ 03/28/2023 EPAY Wolfpack Insurance Service Inc 111352-0 156.01
03/28/2023 EPAY Wolfpack Insurance Service Inc 111352-0 69.49
Total 24040 - Visien Liabl 225.50
51000 - BENEFITS
51350 - WORKERS COMP INS
03/30/2023 EPAY PRISM April 23 EWC 1,269.00
03/30/2023 2379 PRISM April 2023 PWC 4,129.00
Total 51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 5,498.00
51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW
03/26/2023 020523 CHARLY MIKESELL 90.00
Total 51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 90.00
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 5,588.00
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES
52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE
03/29/2023 514744 Robert Hahn's Automotive INC Derating 302 1,549.03
Total 5210¢ - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 1,549.03
52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES
03/26/2023 epay Moppin Mamas Cleaning Services 360.00
03/30/2023 EPAY Moppin Mamas Cleaning Services 480.00
Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 840.00
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING
03/26/2023 23020... KVGC 1340 AM 500.00
03/26/2023 37705 Ledger Dispatch 125.00
Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 625.00

Page 1



AMADOR TRANSIT

11:53 AM
03/30/23 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis March 2023
Date Num Name Memo Amount
- 52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES
03/30/2023 03302... U.5. BANK Cummins Annual 770.00
Total 52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES 770.00
52500 * FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM
03/30/2023 366502 Signal Service 100.21
Total 52500  FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM 100.21
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-{POSTAGE/PRINT}
03/26/2023 AT022... Amadeor County General Services Admin 43.04
Total 52550 + GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT} 43.04
52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES
03/26/2023 2021-0... AMI Studios annual 250.00
Total 52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 250.00
Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 4,177.28
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 - FUEL
03/26/2023 22835 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 305.54
03/26/2023 96886 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 7,487.76
03/26/2023 5856 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 3,535.05
03/29/2023 20196 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 8,707.53
03/30/2023 03302... U.S.BANK 185.60
03/30/2023 03302... U.S. BANK 96.74
Total 53100 - FUEL 18,318.22
53150 - TIRES
03/26/2023 1-2096... Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 22.50
03/30/2023 1-2095... Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 1,000.67
03/26/2023 66200... Les Schwab Tires 125.96
03/26/2023 66200... Les Schwab Tires 20.00
03/30/2023 03302.. U.S. BANK new van tires 278.08
03/30/2023 43302... U.S. BANK new van tires 25110
Total 53150 - TIRES 1,698.31
53200 - LUBRICATION
03/26/2023 FAQQB... Delta Truck Center 625.40
03/29/2023 epay NAPA Aute Parts 103.90
03/30/2023 921165...  Safety Kleen 303.50
Total 53200 ' LUBRICATION 1,033.80
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
03/26/2023 1761727  Capitol Clutch & Brake, Inc. §5.06
03/26/2023 1760660  Capitol Clutch & Brake, Inc. 252.30
03/26/2023 FAQ008... Delta Truck Center 105.57
03/26/2023 1640478  Maita Chevrolet 245.41
03/26/2023 1640613 Maita Chevrolet 176.75
03/26/2023 6139-3... NAPA Auto Parts A77.33
03/26/2023 6139-3... NAPA Auto Parts -262.38
03/26/2023 6139-3... NAPA Auto Parts 135.77
03/26/2023 6139-3... NAPA Auto Parts 135.77
03/26/2023 139-33... NAPA Auto Parts -36.14
03/26/2023 6145-9... NAPA Auto Parts 31.97
03/26/2023 6145.9... NAPA Auto Parts 53.53
03/29/2023 epay NAPA Auto Parts 70.93
03/29/2023 epay NAPA Auto Parts 13.06
03/29/2023 epay NAPA Auto Parts 23.04
03/29/2023 epay NAPA Auto Parts 147.61
03/29/2023 epay NAPA Auto Parts 9.65
03/29/2023 epay NAPA Auto Parts 214.75

Page 2



AMADOR TRANSIT

11:53 AM
03/30/23 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis March 2023
Date Num Name Memo Amount
03/29/2023 epay NAPA Auto Parts 351.44
03/29/2023 epay NAPA Auto Parts 324.37
03/29/2023 epay NAPA Auto Parts .97
03/29/2023 online .. NAPA Auto Parts -165.94
03/20/2023 online... NAPA Auto Paris -36.14
03/26/2023 3827-4... O'Reilly Auto Parts 173.70
03/29/2023 383795 Ron DuPratt Ford 122.26
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 2,026.98
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
03/26/2023 10085... Kimball Midwest 30.00
03/29/2023 epay Lowe's 60.34
03/29/2023 epay NAPA Auto Parts 87.69
03/29/2023 epay NAFA Auto Parts 53.53
Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 211.56
53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES
03/29/2023 epay Lowe's 33.67
03/30/2023 03302... U.S. BANK 53.86
03/30/2023 03302... U.S. BANK 84.00
Total 53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES 171.53
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
03/29/2023 epay Lowe's 16.37
03/29/2023 epay Lowe's 13.27
03/29/2023 epay Lowe's 51.31
03/29/2023 epay Lowe's 18.58
03/30/2023 03302... U.S. BANK 140.42
03/30/2023 03302... U.8. BANK 34.19
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 27414
$£3550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
03/29/2023 epay Lowe's 74.65
03/29/2023 epay Lowe's 32.72
03/29/2023 epay Lowe's 17.60
03/29/2023 80695... Staples Advantage 58.14
03/29/2023 80694... Staples Advantage 94.13
03/30/2023 80693... Staples Advantage 42.97
03/30/2023 03302... U.S. BANK 29.83
03/30/2023 03302... .5. BANK 38.38
03/30/2023 03302... U.S. BANK 8.06
03/30/2023 03302... U.S. BANK 7.67
Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 404.15
53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES
03/30/2023 03302... U.S. BANK 33.38
03/30/2023 03302... U.S. BANK 19.00
Total 53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES 52.38
53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES
03/29/2023 CAJA... Fastenal 46.07
03/30/2023 03302... U.S. BANK 64.70
Total 53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 110.77
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 24,301.84
54000 - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
03/26/2023 8677766  Aces Waste Services, Inc. 318.35
03/30/2023 epay Amacdor Water Agency 91.76
03/30/2023 epay Amador Water Agency 150.09

Page 3



11:53 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

03/30/23 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis March 2023
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 560.20
54200 - AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS
03/30/2023 epay P.G.&E. 770.95
Total 54200 - AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS 770.95
54300 - TRANSIT CTRAWATER/SEWER/GARB
03/26/2023 667777 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 36.95
03/30/2023 epay Amador Water Agency 146.54
03/30/2023 EPAY City of Sutter Creek 001-2097/AMAQ019 75.42
Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTRWATER/SEWER/GARB 258.91
54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET
03/30/2023 epay Comcast 216.04
Total 54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET 216.04
54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET
03/30/2023 epay Comcast 342,45
03/26/2023 Epay Univerge 299.07
Total 54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET 641.52
54550 + CELLULAR SERVICE
03/30/2023 epay Verizon Wireless 478.16
Total 54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE 478.16
Total 54000 + UTILITIES 2,925.78
56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS
56100 - LIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS
03/30/2023 4th gtr CalTip 23,926.51
Total 56100 - LIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS 23,926.51
Total 56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS 23,926.51
58000 - MISCELLANEOUS {(NEW)
58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS
03/14/2023 2347 Caleb Bright 170.00
Total 58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS 170.00
58300 - SAFETY PROGRAM
03/30/2023 03302... U.S. BANK 20.00
Total 58300 - SAFETY PROGRAM 20.00
58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials
03/29/2023 032923 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 100.00
03/29/2023 032923 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 20.00
03/29/2023 032923 Amador Transit - Petty Cash

Total 58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials
58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks

03/26/2023 021623 Amador Family Phyicians cooper
03/26/2023 020623 Amador Family Phyicians giuffra
03/26/2023 012623 Amadaor Family Phyicians norton

03/29/2023 032923 Amacdor Transit - Petty Cash
Total 58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEQUS (NEW)

59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals

46.31

166.31

100.00
100.00
100.00

54.12

354.12
710.43

Page 4



11:53 AM
03/30/23

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

Accrual Basis March 2023
Date Num Name Memo Amount
03/26/2023 37348 Amador County Airport 150.00
03/29/2023 epay Smile {Copier) AT 840.29
03/29/2023 epay Smile {Copier) SHTC 321.25
Total 52100 - Leases & Rentals 1,311.54
Total 52000 - LEASES / RENTALS 1,311.54
60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION
60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation
03/26/2023 SAC36... Executech Annual Datto 2,595.00
Total 60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation 2,595.00
60150 - Cap.Raserve-Buildg.Depreciation
0313012023 03232...  Pier & Son Painting TC 5,350.00
Total 60150 - Cap.Reserve-Buildg.Depreciation 5,350.00
60175 - Cap.Reserve-Fleet Depreciation
03/29/2023 vanx2-.. EIk Grove Toyota extended warranty for 2 ... 3,520.00
Total 60175 - Cap.Reserve-Fleet Depreciation 3,590.00
Total 60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION 11,535.00
TOTAL 92,865.85

Page 5



